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City of Gainesville
Office of the City Manager

December 6, 2022

Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Commission and
Neighbors of the City of Gainesville, Florida

Dear Mayor, Commissioners and Neighbors:

Section 218.39, Florida Statutes, requires the City of Gainesville (City) to publish within nine months of
the close of the fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). The City is also required to
undergo an annual single audit performed under the provisions of the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Uniform Guidance and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General, State of Florida. The City
presents financial information such that it meets the requirements of accounting standards issued by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). This report was prepared by the Department of
Financial Services and audited by an independent firm of licensed certified public accountants according
to the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 2 Article VI, Section 2-433.

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of the City for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021 is
hereby transmitted. This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the
City. To provide a reasonable basis for making those representations, management of the .City has
established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the
government’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to tompile sufficient reliable information for the
preparation of the City’s financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Because the cost of internal
controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has
been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be
free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
this financial report is complete and reliable'in all material respects.

Purvis, Gray and Company, LLP, an independent firm of licensed certified public accountants, has.audited
the City’s financial statements. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance that
the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended September 2021, are free of material
misstatement. The audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent
auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering unmodified
opinions on the City’s basic financial statements as of and for the year ended September 30, 2021. The
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independent auditors’ report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.
The results of the single audit, including a schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and the
independent auditor’s reports on the City’s internal controls and compliance with legal requirements,
with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal
awards, are also included in this report.

THE REPORT
The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is presented in four sections:

1. The Introductory section includes the List of City Officials, this letter of transmittal, a copy of the
City’s Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting, and the City’s
Organizational Chart.

2. The Financial section includes the report of the independent auditors, Management’s Discussion
and Analysis (MD&A), the basic financial statements, including government-wide Statement of
Net Position and Statement of Activities as well as Governmental, Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund
level financials statements. The Financial section also includes the Notes to the Financial
Statements, which is an integral part of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. The next
portion of the Financial section is the Required Supplementary Information which includes budget
related information such as the General Fund Adopted budget and an Actual to Final comparison
of the budget. This section also includes the required disclosures for the pension and Other Post-
Employment Benefits (OPEB) plans. The final portion of the Financial section contains
Supplementary information including the combining financial statements of the non-major
governmental funds including Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects funds;
combining financial statements for the non-major Enterprise Funds, Internal Service Funds
financial statements and Fiduciary Funds financial statements.

3. The Statistical section includes multi-year financial and demographic information such as fund
balance trends, assessed value of taxable property for the City, property tax rates, population,
debt capacity analysis, and other operatmg mformatlon mcludmg fuII time equivalent general
government communlty builders.

"4, The Single Audit section includes the schedule of expendlture of federal awards and state
financial assistance, schedule of findings and questioned costs, and the independent auditors’
reports on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The
independent auditors provide a Management Letter which details their findings and provides
recommendations; the City then provides a letter as management’s response to those findings.

" T_his letter of transmittal is designed to complement the . Py
MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The
City’s MD&A can be found immediately following the
report of the independent auditors. .’ .

This Annual Comprehensive Financial Report includes all LT mmmmmmmmsmmecomoeonnn IR
funds of the City. The City provides a full range of
services including: police and fire protection; the
construction and maintenance of City buildings, streets
summary Detall

PO Box 490 » Station 123 » Gainesville, Florida 32627-0490
352-334-5000 ¢ www.CityofGainesville.org
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and other infrastructure; and recreational activities and cultural events.

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report also includes the City’s component units, which are legally
separate organizations and for which the City is financially accountable or whose relationship with the
City is of a nature and significance that would cause the City’s financial statements to be incomplete were
they not included.

The City of Gainesville is required to adopt an annual budget in accordance to Section 166.241, Florida
Statutes. Additionally, the City maintains budgetary controls that have the objective of ensuring
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual budget adopted by the City Commission. The
Budget is adopted at the fund level and appropriations by department within funds, number of full time
equivalent positions, and tax levies are adopted in September prior to the start of the fiscal year. Capital
projects funds and certain special revenue funds (such as multi-year grant funds and tax increment funds)
are appropriated on a project basis.

PROFILE OF THE CITY

The City of Gainesville is the most populous city in, and serves as the county seat of, Alachua County. The
City also serves as the cultural, educational and commercial center for the North Central Florida region.
Gainesville is located midway between the Gulf of Mexico and the Atlantic Ocean and halfway between
Miami and Pensacola. There are approximately sixty square miles of land included within the corporate
boundaries of the City. As of April 1, 2021, the official population estimate was 143,835 (Bureau of
Economic and Business Research - University of Florida, 2021).

The City was established in 1854, incorporated in 1869, and has operated under a Commission-Manager
form of government since 1927. The City Commission consists of seven elected officials (the Mayor and
" 'six Commissioners) who are responsible for enacting the ordinances and resolutions which govern the
City. The elected Mayor serves a three-year term and presides over public meetings and ceremonial
events. The Commission appoints the City Manager, General Manager for Utilities, City Auditor, City
Attorney, City Clerk and Equity and Inclusion Director. As chief executive'officers, the City Manager and
General Manager for Utilities are charged with the enforcement of all ordinances and resolutions passed
by the Commission. They accomplish this task through three Assistant City Managers, the General
Government Executive Management Team and the Utilities Executive Management Team.

The City of Gainesville provides its neighbors with a wide variety of public services, including but not
limited to public safety, recreation and cultural events, mass transit, utility distribution, refuse collections
and stormwater management services. In addition to these activities, the City exercises oversight
responsibility for the Tax Increment Financing funds (that remain after the sunsetting of the Community
Redevelopment Agency), Cornerstone Condominium and Heartwood Community Homeowners
Associations.

The City has two defined-benefit pension plans: 1) the Employees’ Pension Plan (administered by the
Mayor and City Commission) and 2) the Police Officers’ and Firefighters’ Consolidated Pension Plan
(administered by a board of trustees composed of members elected by active employees and appointees
of the Mayor). The Boards have responsibility for investment of the pension assets and determination of

PO Box 490 e Station 123 ¢ Gainesville, Florida 32627-0490
352-334-5000 + www.CityofGainesville.org
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benefits as employees retire or seek other benefits under the plans. For the fiscal year ended September
30, 2021, the plans’ net position was just over $1 billion.

The City also administers a single-employer defined benefit postemployment health care plan that covers
eligible retired employees. The Retiree Health Care Plan allows employees who retire and meet
retirement eligibility requirements under one of the City’s retirement plans to continue medical coverage
as a participant in the City’s plan. Administrative costs are financed through investment earnings. For the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2021, the plan had a net position of just over $73 million.

FACTORS AFFECTING ECONOMIC CONDITION

Property Values. The City’s property taxable value for fiscal year 2021 was $7.6 billion, an increase of 5.9%
from prior year, which generated an increase in property tax revenue. The City’s operating tax millage
rate was 5.2974 in fiscal year 2021, no change from fiscal year 2020.

Local economy. The economic landscape in Gainesville continues to be dominated by the government
sector. Statistics compiled by the Bureau of Economic and Business Research at the University of Florida
indicate that one of every three jobs in Gainesville is provided by the federal, state or local government.
This reliance on jobs from other than the private sector tends to modify Gainesville’s reaction to external
economic stimuli, such that the local economy grows less rapidly than others during boom periods but
also suffers less during economic declines. According to the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics preliminary
September 2022 report, the City’s unemployment rate was 2.4%, lower than the State (2.5%) and national
(3.5%) average.

The General Fund’s main revenue sources include Property Tax, Utility Tax, State Revenue Sharing & Half-
Cent Sales Tax, Fire Assessment and a transfer from the Utility Fund. These revenue sources have begun
to experience moderate growth after the recession which is expected to continue.

Long-term financial planning. Both General Government and the City-owned Utility develop multi-year
financial forecasts for both the operating budget and capital improvement plans. The City is proud to
maintain investment grade ratings: Aa2 from Mobdy‘s Investor Service and AA from Fitch Ratings, both
with a stable outlook. This is a testament to the City’s healthy financial position, prudent fiscal planning
and strong reserve policies. The City’s goal is to obtain the highest investment grade ratings as these
ratings indicate to investors that the City is a low-risk investment which translates into lower interest rates
and corresponding lower interest payments on debt. -

‘The Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program, a part of the American Rescue
Plan (ARPA), delivers $350 billion to state, Ioc’al,'and Tribal 'g‘overnm'ents‘across the country to support
their response to and recovery from the COVID-19 public health emergency. As of the date of this report,
the City received $32,408,804 to administer by December 31, 2026. As our City continues to recover from
the pandemic, we anticipate the City will continue to be one of the best places in the country to raise a
family, start or expand a business, invest in real estate, seek high quality, cutting edge health care and
enjoy the natural environment. The City is firmly committed to its ongoing reinvestment in our
neighborhoods, our public infrastructure and facilities, community builders and our City as a whole.

PO Box 490 ¢ Station 123 e Gainesville, Florida 32627-0490
352-334-5000 ¢ www.CityofGainesville.org
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Financial policies. One of the most important measures of the City’s financial health is its fund balance.
The City’s Fund Balance Policy was last updated in September 2020 and is compliant with GASB Statement
No. 54, “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.” In addition to providing
compliance with GASB Statement No. 54, the City’s Fund Balance Policy will assist in stabilizing the long-
term financial position of the City by setting standards for the use and replenishment of fund balance
reserves. This policy also provides structural balance to the City’s budget by limiting the use of reserves
to cover recurring expenditures. The General Fund Balance Policy requires a minimum emergency reserve
maintained at 0.015% of the taxable value of all property in the City on January 1% of that fiscal year. As
recommended by the Government Finance Officers’ Association, the City’s fund balance policy provides
for the maintenance of an unassigned fund balance for the General Fund of a minimum of two (2) months
or 16.7% of and a maximum of three (3) months or 25% of the following year’s budgeted expenditures
and transfers. The City ended fiscal year 2021 with a General Fund fund balance of $35.9 million; of that
amount $23.8 million is Unassigned.

Other relevant policies that bolster the City’s strong financial position include the General insurance Fund
Reserve, Budget Administration, Debt Management and Capital Improvement Planning policies. Taken
together with the Fund Balance, these polices promote sound financial management and enhance the
City’s credit rating by taking a fully rounded approach when balancing financial decisions.

MAJOR INITIATIVES
The City’s Strategic Plan. The City of Gainesville is committed to delivering high-quality and responsive
services to all of our neighbors. To do the important work of building community, we have focused our
actions around a strategic plan adopted by the City Commission on August 6, 2020. This strategic plan
brings commonality and focus to our work with a unified vision, mission and a shared set of values.
Additionally, our strategic plan identifies five Our Goals:
specific goals and -each” of these goals has a
series of‘pr'ioritizéd action items. This action -
plan serves as the foundation for all of our
budgetary and policy considerations. It also
establishes the benchmarks and perfermance
indicators that we will measure ourselves
against. In measuring progress, celebrating
successes, learning from failure and identifying
" the barriers to implementation, we are weil on
our way - to operationalizing continual
organizational improvement.

This strategic plan will also help us reach our long term vision for the City where Gainesville balances an
equitable community for all and a sustainable community for the future. In this vision, Gainesville is a
world-class, life-long learning community, is a great place for neighbors to live and thrive and provides
meaningful experiences for everyone that has a vibrant downtown, a strong, resilient economy and
mobility for all neighbors.

PO Box 490 e Station 123 » Gainesville, Florida 32627-0490
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Administering the ARPA Program. The City has worked to develop a spending plan for the American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 SLFRF allocation, with the latest spend plan including investments in an East
Gainesville including an urgent care center as part of a large economic development initiative, affordable
housing initiatives, home energy rehabilitation, public safety community violence interventions, aid to
local nonprofit organizations, and homeless outreach.

ImagineGNV. As part of the adopted strategic plan and the stated goal of creating a more equitable
community, Gainesville is rethinking its social and economic infrastructure in a comprehensive way as it
updates its comprehensive plan. The City of Gainesville will partner with communities historically left out
of the planning process to identify how current policies and actions reinforce racial inequity. The new
comprehensive plan, ImagineGNV, will guide decisions about important investments over the next ten
years. The plan will include goals, policies, and plans for: housing, improvements of buildings,
infrastructure, and other capital assets, conservation of natural and agricultural resources, cultural affairs,
future land use, historic preservation, intergovernmental coordination, potable water/wastewater
management, public school facilities, recreation, solid waste, stormwater management, and
transportation mobility.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Gainesville for its annual
comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020. The Certificate of
Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for
preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized annual comprehensive financial report, whose contents conform to program
standards. Such an annual comprehensive financial report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. -

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The City of Gainesville has received a
Certificate of Achievement since 1951. We believe our current report continues to conform to the
Certificate of Achievement program requirements.

Additionally, the City received the Government Finance Officers Association’s Award for Distinguished
Budget Presentation for its biennial budget for the period started October 1,2022. The City of Gainesville
has received this award consecutively since the fiscal year beginning October 1, 1984. In order to qualify
for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the City’s budget document was judged to be proficient
in several categories including policy documentation, financial planning and organization.

The preparation of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report was made possible by the dedicated
service of the entire staff of the Department of Financial Services as well as various City departments and
external partners. Additionally, credit _shbuld be given to the Mayor and City Commissioners for their
policy initiatives, interest, and continued support.

PO Box 490 ¢ Station 123 » Gainesville, Florida 32627-0490
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Respectfully submitted,

Cyn iaW. Curry Sue Wang
Interim City Manager Finance Director

PO Box 490 e« Station 123 e Gainesville, Florida 32627-0490
352-334-5000 ¢ www.CityofGainesville.org
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Primary Government

Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,551,206 $ 26,843,459 $ 28,394,665
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 183,835,259 18,615,434 202,450,693
Receivables, Net 7,060,014 77,215,774 84,275,788
Internal Balances 129,789,028 (129,789,028) -
Inventories 390,258 22,771,156 23,161,414
Fuel and Gas Purchased Gas Adjustment - 12,676,092 12,676,092
Prepaids 1,016,235 181 1,016,416
Other Assets and Regulatory Assets - 1,735,236 1,735,236
Assets Held for Evidence 670,492 - 670,492
Fair Value of Hedging
Derivative Instruments 808,796 - 808,796
Restricted Assets:
Cash and Investments - 336,848,500 336,848,500
Net Pension Asset 61,572,677 53,630,529 115,203,206
Net OPEB Asset 3,176,544 4,388,486 7,565,030
Other Noncurrent Assets - 162,038,261 162,038,261
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated
Depreciation):
Utility Plant and Equipment - 1,730,997,681 1,730,997.681
Buildings 50,790,485 34,681,994 85,472,479
Improvements Other than Buildings 19,572,668 2,235,513 21,808,181
Machinery and Equipment 16,667,860 25,136,093 41,803,953
Infrastructure 127,612,927 28,554,838 156,167,765
Capital Assets (not Depreciated):
Land 36,753,429 8,864,610 45,618,039
Construction in Progress 8,724,830 133,709,626 142,434,456
Total Assets 649,992,708 2,551,154,435 3,201,147,143
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Unamortized Loss on Refunding of Bonds 1,133,663 9,854,061 10,987,724
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of
Hedging Derivatives - 67,932,403 67.932,403
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions 5,192,647 5,360,272 10,552,919
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB 839,999 1,160,475 2,000,474
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 7,166,309 84,307,211 91,473,520

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Unearned Revenue

Other Liabilities and Regulatory Liabilities
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:

Utility Deposits
Accrued Interest Payable
Other Liabilities Payable from
Restricted Assets
Long-Term Debt due Within One Year

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Long-Term Liabilities due in More than One Year:

Long-Term Debt due in More than One Year

Net Pension Liability - FRS

Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of
Hedging Derivatives
Rate Stabilization
Business Taxes not Yet Earned
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Utility Plant Improvement
Community Redevelopment
Recreation and Land Conservation
Federal and State Grants
Public Safety
Cemetery Care
Transportation
Building Code Enforcement
Other
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(Concluded)
Primary Government
Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
$ 36.943.954 $ 31,074,857 % 68,018,811
16,204,402 693,517 16,897,919
- 1,197,440 1,197,440
- 8,406,491 8,406,491
6,498,548 32,517,758 39,016,306
- 6,852,024 6,852,024
15,414,674 26,224,523 41,639,197
332,789,289 1,828,849,212 2,161,638,501
273,584 - 273,584
- 7,492,466 7,492,466
- 69,065,664 69,065,664
408,124,451 2,012,373,952 2,420,498,403
808,796 - 808,796
- 65,812,817 65,812,817
630,106 - 630,106
50,002,929 44,931,929 94,934,858
6,291,608 8,691,972 14,983,580
57,733,439 119,436,718 177,170,157
214,385,691 250,986,050 465,371,741
- 25,894,204 25,894,204
3,990,280 - 3,990,280
- 112,624,747 112,624,747
19,601,014 - 19,601,014
19,982,298 - 19,982,298
1,251,577 - 1,251,577
1,109,157 - 1,109,157
1,809,312 - 1,809,312
6,915,824 - 6,915,824
- 3,396,858 3,396,858
- 4,768,424 4,768,424
(77.744,026) 105,980,693 28,236,667
$ 191,301,127  $ 503,650,976  $ 694,952,103
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances to Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Inventories
Prepaids
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Bonds and Notes Payable
Advances from Other Funds
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Business Taxes not Yet Earned
Unavailable Revenue

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
$ 3,400 3,000 6,400
34,878,249 118,591,212 153,469,461
2,699,945 4,357,657 7,057,602
23,418,818 77,315 23,496,133
- 134,179,041 134,179,041
- 670,492 670,492
34,758 - 34,758
7,659 12 7,671
61,042,829 257,878,729 318,921,558
23,037,111 3,821,455 26,858,566
- 6,372,862 6,372,862
1,427,343 4,440,707 5,868,050
- 16,204,402 16,204,402
- 9,964,789 9,964,789
24,464,454 40,804,215 65,268,669
630,106 - 630,106
- 75,196 75,196
630,106 75,196 705,302
7,042,417 135,134,047 142,176,464
- 59,184,289 59,184,289
- 9,620,573 9,620,573
5,107,131 14,891,310 19,998,441
23,798,721 (1,830,901) 21,967,820
35,948,269 216,999,318 252,947,587
$ 61,042,829 257,878,729 318,921,558




CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Total Fund Balances: Governmental Funds Balance Sheet $ 252,947,587

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $470,077,148
and the accumulated depreciation is $227,297,259. This excludes internal service
fund capital assets which are included in the internal service fund adjustment below. 242,779,889

Long-term liabilities, including compensated absences, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the fund financial statements, except
when resources have been accumulated in the debt service funds during the current year
for payment of principal and interest due one day after the end of the fiscal year.
Long-term liabilities of internal service funds are included in the internal service fund
adjustment below. Other governmental long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Bonds and Promissory Notes Payable (Excluding $9,964,790 Reported in Funds) $ (333.399.412)
Compensated Absences (4,038,488)
Net Pension Liability (273.584)
Net Pension Asset 60,019,779
Net OPEB Asset 3,029,353 (274,662,352)

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not available in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. Deferred outflows and
inflows of resources at year-end consist of:

Deferred Outflow Amount on Debt Refunding 1,133,663
Deferred Outflow Amount on Pension Liabilities 5,037,437
Deferred Inflow Amount on Pension Liabilities (48,701,902)
Deferred Outflow Amount on OPEB Liabilities 801,076
Deferred Inflow Amount on OPEB Liabilities (6,000,075) (47.729,807)

Governmental funds do not report a liability for accrued interest until it is due and
payable, except when resources have been accumulated in the debt service funds
during the current year for payment of principal and interest due one day after the end
of the fiscal year. This is the amount of interest accrued in the statement of net position,
excluding $6,372,862 reported in debt service funds. (125,686)

In fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize discounts and premiums
during the current period as other financing sources and uses. In the government-wide
statements, discounts and premiums are applied against bonds payable.

Premiums (627.571)

Unavailable revenue is deferred in governmental funds but not in the government-wide
financial statements. 75,196

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet management,
general insurance, employees health insurance, and retirees health insurance. The assets
and liabilities of the internal service funds, including net capital assets of $17,342,310,
compensated absences liabilities of $173,701, deferred outflows related to pension of
$155,210, deferred inflows related to pensions of $1,301,027, net pension asset of
$1,552,898, deferred outflows related to OPEB of $38,923, deferred inflows related
to OPEB of $291,533, and net OPEB asset of $147,191 are included in governmental
activities in the statement of net position. 18,643,865

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 191,301,127

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Permits, Fees and Special Assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issue Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
Fund Balances - End of Year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
58,765,059 11,300,241 70,065,300
0,442,280 - 0,442,280
18,141,506 10,943,033 29,084,539
14,133,077 7,645,354 21,778,431
971,122 147,399 1,118,521
987,996 4,558,316 5,546,312
102,441,040 34,594,343 137,035,383
25,348,260 5,801,134 31,149,394
60,728,668 3,001,167 63,729,835
237,400 026,407 1,163,807
12,204,275 2,189,299 14,483,574
1,987,442 3,891,465 5,878,907
- 2,186,925 2,186,925
10,593,867 1,702,643 12,296,510
- 12,598,425 12,598,425
- 12,052,961 12,052,961
- 45,227 45,227
1,640,720 5,673,996 7,314,716
112,830,632 50,069,649 162,900,281

(10,389,592)

(15,475,306)

(25,864,898)

- 11,473,000 11,473,000
- (11,427,773) (11,427,773)

134,902 28,271 163,173
44,329,429 28,268,566 72,597,995
(23,918,462) (8,705,948) (32,624,410)
20,545,869 19,636,116 40,181,985
10,156,277 4,160,810 14,317,087
25,791,992 21 2,838,508 238,630,500
35,948,269 216,999,318 252,947,587
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 14,317,087

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital purchases as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which capital purchases exceed depreciation in the current year.

Capital Outlay $ 6,996,307
Depreciation Expense (12,128,742) (5.132,435)
Certain revenues reported in the statement of activities are not considered current

financial resources until measurable and available, and, therefore, are reported as
revenues in governmental funds in a different period. (1,777,951)

The change in the deferred refunding loss has no effect on the current financial
resources and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds. (246,419)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any
effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of premiums,
discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are
capitalized and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net
effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Debt proceeds from Issuance of Bonds (11,473,000)
Repayment of Principal 24,026,198 12,553,198

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Accrued Interest Payable (670,059)
Amortization of Bond Discounts and Premiums 39,852
Change in Compensated Absences Payable (40,121)
Change in Pension Expense 10,914,909
Change in OPEB Expense 729,619 10,974,200

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet
maintenance and insurance to individual funds. A portion of the net revenue of
certain activities of internal service funds is reported in governmental activities. (2,486,380)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 28,201,300

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables, Net
Due from Other Funds
Inventories
Fuel and Purchased Gas Adjustment
Prepaids
Other Assets and Regulatory Assets
Fair Value of Hedging

Derivative Instruments
Restricted Assets - Cash and Investments
Total Current Assets

Other Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated
Depreciation):
Utility Plant and Equipment
Buildings
Improvements Other than Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure
Capital Assets (not Depreciated):
Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets
Net Pension Asset
Net OPEB Asset
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflow of Resources

Unamortized Loss on Refundings of Bonds
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value

of Hedging Derivatives
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Business-Type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Other Internal

Enterprise Service

Utility Funds Totals Funds
$ 26,843,209 $ 250 26,843,459 1,544,806
- 18,615,434 18,615,434 30,365,798
58,012,001 19,203,773 77,215,774 2,412
- 3,847,694 3,847,694 -
21,150,925 1,620,231 22,771,156 355,497
12,676,092 - 12,676,092 -
- 181 181 1,008,564
1,735,236 - 1,735,236 -
- - - 808,796
336.848.500 - 336,848,500 -
457,265,963 43,287,563 500,553,526 34,085,873
162,038,261 - 162,038,261 -
1,730,997,681 - 1,730,997,681 -
- 34,681,994 34,681,994 2,721,039
- 2,235,513 2,235,513 812,054
- 25,136,093 25,136,093 12,396,561
- 28,554,838 28,554,838 781,093
- 8,864,610 8,864,610 631,563
132,543,930 1,165,696 133,709,626 -
1,863,541,61 100,638,744 1,964,180,355 17,342,310
42,996,046 10,634,483 53,630,529 1,552,898
3,308,962 1,079,524 4,388,486 147,191
2,071,884,880 112,352,751 2,184,237,631 19,042,399
2,529,150,843 155,640,314 2,684,791,157 53,128,272
9,854,061 - 9,854,061 -
67,932,403 - 67,932,403 -
4,297,375 1,062,897 5,360,272 155,210
875,006 285,469 1,160,475 38,923
82,958,845 1,348,366 84,307,211 194,133
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Concluded)
Business-Type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Other Internal
Enterprise Service
Utility Funds Totals Funds
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 19,949,377 11,125,480  $ 31,074,857 10,085,388
Due to Other Funds 6,112,846 18,790,815 24,903,661 374,975
Unearned Revenue - 693,517 693,517 -
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 25,864,811 359,712 26,224,523 -
Other Liabilities and Regulatory Liabilities 1,197,440 - 1,197,440 -
Current Liabilities Payable from
Restricted Assets:
Utility Deposits 8,406,491 - 8,406,491 -
Accrued Interest Payable 32,517,758 - 32,517,758 -
Other Liabilities Payable
from Restricted Assets 6,852,024 - 6,852,024 -
Total Current Liabilities 100,900,747 30,969,524 131,870,271 10,460,363
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Fair Value of Derivative Instruments 69,065,664 - 69,065,664 -
Due to Other Funds 102,186,631 28,189,550 130,376,181
Long-Term Debt 1,825,114,462 3,734,750 1,828,849,212 173,701
Other Noncurrent Liabilities and
Regulatory Liabilities 7,492,466 - 7,492,466
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,003,859,223 31,924,300 2,035,783,523 173,701
Total Liabilities 2,104,759,970 62,893,824 2,167,653,794 10,634,064
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value
of Hedging Derivatives - - - 808,796
Rate Stabilization 65,812,817 - 65,812,817 -
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions 36,022,306 8,909,623 44,931,929 1,301,027
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB 6,553,818 2,138,154 8,691,972 291,533
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 108,388,941 11,047,777 119,436,718 2,401,356
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 153,558,794 97,427,256 250,986,050 17,342,310
Restricted for:
Debt Service 25,894,204 - 25,894,204 -
Utility Plant Improvement 12,624,747 - 112,624,747 -
Building Code Enforcement - 3,396,858 3,396,858 -
Other 4,768,424 - 4,768,424 -
Unrestricted 102,114,608 (17.777,035) 84,337,573 22,944,675
Total Net Position 398,960,777 83,047,079 $ 482,007,856 40,286,985

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION OF
PROPRIETARY FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Total Net Position of Enterprise Funds on the Statement of Net Position of
Property Funds $

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet
management, general insurance, and employee health insurance. The
assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statement of net position.

Look-back adjustment for the consolidation of internal service fund activity
involving enterprise fund participants.

482,007,856

21,643,120

Net Position of Business-Type Activities $

503,650,976

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Operating Revenues
Sales and Service Charges
Employer Contributions
Employee Contributions
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operations and Maintenance
Administrative and General
Depreciation and Amortization
Benefits Paid and Other Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income
Interest Expense
Local Option Gas Tax
Operating Grants
Gain on Disposal of Capital Assets
Other Income (Expense)
Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Capital
Contributions and Transfers

Capital Contributions and Transfers
Capital Contributions
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Capital Contributions and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Business-Type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities-
Other
Enterprise Internal
Utility Funds Totals Service Funds

$ 396,930,593 $ 39,507,534 436,438,127 21,560,594
- - - 10,692,130

3 - - 7,694,460

15,256,161 332,806 15,588,967 2,220,096
412,186,754 39,840,340 452,027,094 42,167,280
200,660,484 37.594.5M 238,254,995 7,174,981
30,336,691 5,333.571 35,670,262 6,977,395
100,355,464 6,551,538 106,907,002 3,241,480
- - - 27,939,684
331,352,639 49,479,620 380,832,259 45,333,540
80,834,115 (9,639,280) 71,194,835 (3,766,260)
6,206,086 58,932 6,265,018 132,735
(57.801,796) (97.13) (57.898,909) -
- 2,088,880 2,088,880 -

- 23,311,590 23,311,590 -

- - - 589,493

(5,575,253) 7,080 (5,568,173) -
(57,170,963) 25,369,369 (31,801,594) 722,228
23,663,152 15,730,089 39,393,241 (2.444.032)
4,209,411 - 4,209,411 -

- 1.757.791 1,757,791 303,276
(38,285,000) (3,404,029) (41,689,029) (345,623)
(34,075.,589) (1,646,238) (35.721,827) (42,347)
(10,412,437) 14,083,851 3,671,414 (2,486,379)
409,373,214 68,963,228 478,336,442 42,773,364
$ 398,960,777 $ 83,047,079 482,007,856 40,286,985
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND NET POSITION OF PROPRIETY FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Change in Net Position - Enterprise Funds $ 3,671,414

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet
management, general insurance, and employee health insurance. The
assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statement of net position.

Look-back adjustment for the consolidation of internal service fund activity
involving enterprise fund participants. -

Change in Net Position of Business-Type Activities $ 3,671,414

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Received for Interfund Services
Cash Received from Other Governments
Other Operating Cash Receipts
Cash Paid to Suppliers
Cash Paid to Employees
Cash Paid for Interfund Services

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Interfund Borrowing
Transfers from Other Funds
Transfers to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Proceeds from Interest
Rebate-Build America Bonds
Principal Repayments on Long-Term Debt
Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Proceeds from New Debt and Commercial Paper
Other Expenses
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received
Purchase of Investments
Investment in The Energy Authority
Distributions from The Energy Authority
Proceeds from Investment Maturities
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Cash - Beginning

Cash - Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Business-Type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Other Total Internal
Enterprise Enterprise Service
Utility Funds Funds Funds

$ 395,536,232 $ 40,434,082 $ 435,970,314 $ 2,220,096
- - - 39,944,771

- 12,455,819 12,455,8‘\9 -

8,206,785 - 8,206,785 -
(130,747.429) (15.866,047) (146,613,476) (30,934,552)
(68,220,690) (22,022,104) (90,242,794) (4.452,135)
(22,929,883) (5,333,571) (28,263,454) (6,977.395)
181,935,015 9,668,179 191,603,194 (199,215)

- 1,943,586 1,943,586 467,790

- 1,757,791 1,757,791 303,276
(38,285,000) (3,404,029) (41,689,029) (345,623)
(38,285,000) 297,348 (37.987.652) 425,443
5,146,566 - 5,146,566 -
(27,090,000) (236,957) (27.326,957) -
(65,092,695) (97.114) (65,189,809) -
(98,797.488) (6,503,364) (105,300,852) (3.146,045)
- - - 631,808
125,000,000 9,818 125,009,818 -
(3,816,975) - (3.816,975) -
(64,650,592) (6,827,617) (71,478,209) (2,514,237)
1,832,206 58,930 1,891,136 132,736
(358,116,511) - (358,116,511) -
(18,309,120) - (18,309,120) -
17,184,492 - 17,184,492 -
325,867,039 - 325,867,039 -
(31,541,894) 58,930 (31,482,964) 132,736
47,457,529 3,196,840 50,654,369 (2,155,273)
78,514,093 15,418,844 93,932,937 34,065,877

$ 125,971,622 $ 18,615,684 $ 144,587,306 $ 31,910,604
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents Classified as:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Restricted Assets - Cash and Investments
Less: Investments

Total

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Intergovernmental Revenues
Depreciation and Amortization
Net Costs to be Recovered in Future Rates
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaids
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets and
Regulatory Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Restricted and
Internally Designated Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Noncurrent Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable and
Accrued Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Due to Other Funds
Increase/(Decrease) in Fuel Adjustment
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Payables from
Restricted Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Rate Stabilization
Pension Expense Adjustment
OPEB Expense Adjustment
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Noncash Capital, Investing and Financing Activities
Contribution of Capital Assets
Net Costs Recoverable in Future Years
Change in Ineffective Portion of Hedging Derivatives
Change in Hedging Derivatives - Interest Rate Swaps
Change in Fair Value of Investments
Change in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives
Other Noncash Capital, Investing
and Financing Activities

Net Noncash Capital, Investing and Financing Activities _$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(Concluded)
Business-Type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Other Total Internal
Enterprise Enterprise Service
Utility Funds Funds Funds
$ 26,843,209  $ 250  $ 26,843,459  $ 1,544,806
- 18,615,434 18,615,434 30,365,798
336,848,500 - 336,848,500 -
(237,720,087) - (237,720,087) -
$ 125,971,622 $ 18,615,684  $ 144,587,306 $ 31,910,604
$ 80,834,115  $ (9,639,280) $ 71,194,835 $ (3,166,260)
- 12,455,821 12,455,821 -
100,355,464 6,551,538 106,907,002 3,241,480
(5.350.573) - (5.350.,573) -
394,124 593,740 987,864 (2.412)
- - - (985.360)
8,434,633 (324,431) 8,110,202 (124,414)
(72,304) - (72,304) -
7,640,075 - 7,640,075 -
1,340,542 - 1,340,542 -
3,387,119 1,365,661 4,752,780 1,061,258
498,18 - 498,18 -
7,660,342 - 7,660,342 -
(2,748,156) - (2,748,156) -
(20,438,484) - (20,438,484) -
- (1,255,793) (1,255,793) (198,048)
. (79.077) (79,077) (25,459)
$ 181,935,015 $ 9,668,179 $ 191,603,194  _$ (199,215)
$ 4,209,41 $ -3 4,209,41 $ -
(5.350,573) - (5.350.573) -
1,068,758 - 1,068,758 -
52,869,862 - 52,869,862 -
715,610 - 715,610 -
(53.938,620) - (53,938,620) -
21,330,729 - 21,330,729 -
20,905,177 _$ -3 20,905,177 _$ -
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Dividends and Interest Receivable
Due From City of Gainesville
Investments, at Fair Value:
Equities
Limited Partnership Units
Real Estate
Fixed Income:
Government Bonds
Corporate Bonds
Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities
Total Investments, at Fair Value
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position
Restricted for:
Pension Benefits
OPEB
Total Net Position

Pension and OPEB
Trust Funds

$ 24,606,775
701,290
14,574,996

943,889,546
43,184,860

56,792,638

10,364,964
9,335,615
12,881,188

1,076,448,811

1,116,331,872

385,464

385,464

1,042,996,01M
72,950,397

$ 1,115,946,408

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Pension and OPEB
Trust Funds

Additions

Contributions:

Employer Contributions $ 10,972,046
Employee Contributions 10,952,502
Total Contributions 21,924,548

Investment Income:

Net Appreciation in Fair Value of Investments 210,044,028
Dividends and Interest 19,018,034
Total Investment Income 220,062,062
(Less Investment Expense) (4,249,678)
Net Investment Income 224,812,384
Total Additions 246,736,932
Deductions
Benefit Payments 65,538,264
Refunds of Contributions 881,120
Administrative Expenses 1,223,742
Total Deductions 67,643,126
Change in Net Position 179,093,806
Net Position - Beginning of Year 936,852,602
Net Position - End of Year $ 1,115,946,408

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Revenue
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing

Sources (Uses)

Net Changes in Fund Balance

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Budgeted Amount Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive/(Negative)
$ 58,977,434 $ 58,902,623 $ 58,765,059 $ (137.564)
0,162,621 0,163,464 0,442,280 278,816
13,625,717 11,860,360 16,927,773 5,067,413
13,659,848 14,160,546 14,133,077 (27.469)
880,801 888,340 971,122 82,782
1,299,854 2,675,622 960,668 (1,714,954)
97,606,365 97,650,955 101,199,979 3,549,024
24,937,698 37.875.347 26,739,079 11,136,268
64,225,555 58,065,757 57,132,404 933,353
7,200 221,666 237,400 (15,734)
14,863,994 15,448,580 11,986,760 3,461,820
808,061 1,187,922 1,987,027 (799,105)
15,000 - 38,729 (38.729)
13,160,463 12,881,796 10,501,433 2,380,363
118,017,971 125,681,068 108,622,832 17,058,236
(20,411,606) (28,030,113) (7,422,853) 20,607,260

- - 134,902 134,902

40,215,157 40,417,417 40,410,266 (7,151)
(19,782,662) (21,216,697) (23,918,462) (2,701,765)
20,432,495 19,200,720 16,626,706 (2,574,014)

$ 20,889 $ (8.829,393) $ 9,203,853 $ 18,033,246

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance:

Budgetary Basis
Perspective Differences
GAAP Basis

V)

Total Total Other Financing Net Change in
Revenues Expenditures Sources/(Uses) Fund Balance
$ 101,199,979  $ (108,622,832) $ 16,626,706  $ 9,203,853
1,241,061 (4,207,800) 3,919,163 052,424
$ 102,441,040  $ (112,830,632) % 20,545,869 $ 10,156,277

(1) Perspective differences are as a result of funds budgeted as special revenue funds which do not qualify as special revenue
funds under GAAP and are thus reported as part of the general fund.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

2021 2020 2019 2018
Total Pension Liability
Service Costs $ 0,191,329 $ 8,697,546 $ 7,962,015  $ 8,196,544
Interest 46,718,121 45,457,275 43,726,387 42,877,827
Differences Between Expected and
Actual Experience 922,294 (157,018) 6,644,543 (5,088,593)
Transfer from Disability Plan - - - -
Changes of Assumptions 574,399 - 6,062,725 5,721,214
One Time Adjustment for DROP
Account Balances - - - -
Contributions - Buy Back - 195,500 121,500 89,300
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of
Employee Contributions (37,766,711) (37,279,075) (35,568,906) (33,106,728)
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 19,639,432 16,914,228 28,948,264 18,689,564
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 602,264,766 585,350,538 556,402,274 537,712,710
Total Pension Liability - Ending () $ 621,004,198 $ 602,264,766 $ 585,350,538 $ 556,402,274
Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Employer Contributions $ 5,461,714  $ 177,683,605 $ 16,939,286  $ 16,372,689
Employee Contributions 5,307,109 5,053,053 4,602,400 4,317,403
Contributions - Buy Back - 195,500 121,500 89,300
Net Investment Income 144,933,044 17,060,129 (2,731,366) 49,219,793
Transfer from Disability Plan - - - -
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of
Employee Contributions (37,766,711) (37,279,075) (35,568,906) (33,106,728)
Administrative Expense (593.,485) (563,047) (584,033) (697,884)
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 117,341,671 162,150,165 (17,221,119) 36,194,573
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 577,437,181 415,287,016 432,508,135 396,313,562
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) $ 694,778,852  $ 577,437,981 $ 415,287,016 $ 432,508,135
City's Net Pension (Asset)/Liability -
Ending (a)-(b) $ (72,874,654) $ 24,827,585 $ 170,063,522 $ 123,894,139
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
of the Total Pension Liability 11.72% 95.88% 70.95% 77.73%
Annual Covered Payroll $ 106,142,180  $ 101,061,060 § 02,048,000 $ 89,976,976
Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of
Covered Payroll (68.66%) 24.57% 184.76% 137.70%

Notes to Schedule

the assumed rates of mortality were changed to the rate used in Milliman's July 1, 2021,
FRS valuation report for non special-risk employees.

rate was lowered from 3.75% to 2.50%.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

(Concluded)
2017 2016 2015 2014
Total Pension Liability

Service Costs $ 8,355,553 $ 7,789,638 $ 7,153,541  $ 6,612,646
Interest 39,934,706 38,189,162 35,741,289 36,171,225
Differences Between Expected and

Actual Experience 7,646,058 1,125,190 1,954,558 1,105,967
Transfer from Disability Plan - - 2,455,848 -
Changes of Assumptions 21,041,875 4,860,706 15,880,346 -
One Time Adjustment for DROP

Account Balances 10,038,916 - - -

Contributions - Buy Back - - . B,
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of

Employee Contributions (34,963,352) (37,252,988) (28,306,207) (31,819,142)

Net Change in Total Pension Liability 52,053,756 14,711,708 34,879,375 12,070,696
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 485,658,954 470,947,246 436,067,871 423,997,175
Total Pension Liability - Ending () $ 537,712,710  $ 485,658,054 $ 470,947,246 $ 436,067,871
Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Employer Contributions $ 14,654,934 $ 13,481,032  $ 11,746,935  $ 11,519,431
Employee Contributions 4,829,122 7,947,069 4,429,289 4,260,476
Contributions - Buy Back - - - -
Net Investment Income 58,605,302 39,190,078 (2,486,089) 34,176,892
Transfer from Disability Plan - - 2,320,442 -

Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of

Employee Contributions (38,469,162) (37,252,988) (28,306,207) (26,161,924)

Administrative Expense (604,905) (670,867) (580,988) (613,886)
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 39,015,291 22,694,324 (12,876,618) 23,180,989
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 357,298,271 334,603,947 347,480,565 324,299,576
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) $ 396,313,562 357,298,271 $ 334,603,947 347,480,565
City's Net Pension (Asset)/Liability -

Ending (a)-(b) $ 141,399,148 § 128,360,683  $ 136,343,299 $ 88,587,306
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage

of the Total Pension Liability 73.70% 73.57% 71.05% 79.68%
Annual Covered Payroll $ 91,143,976 $ 80,223,575 $ 79,930,261  $ 81,654,532

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of

Covered Payroll 155.14% 160.00% 170.58% 108.49%

Notes to Schedule
Changes of Assumptions --amounts reported as changes of assumption resulted from the following:

*GASB Statement No. 68 was implemented in 2015. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it is
available will be presented.

128



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

EMPLOYEES' PENSION PLAN
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

Contributions Total
in relation to Contributions
Fiscal Year Actuarially the Actuarially Contribution as a percentage
Ended Determined Determined Deficiency Covered of Covered
September 30, Contributions Contributions (Excess) Payroll Payroll
2021 $ 5,461,275 $ 5.461,714  $ (439) $ 106,142,180 5.15%
2020 19,011,264 177,683,605 (158,672,341) 101,061,060 175.82%
2019 16,939,286 16,939,286 - 92,048,000 18.40%
2018 16,777,348 16,372,689 404,659 89,976,976 18.20%
2017 14,654,934 14,654,934 - 91,143,976 16.08%
2016 13,481,032 13,481,032 - 80,223,575 16.80%
2015 13,211,521 12,224,716 986,805 79,930,261 15.29%
2014 12,700,223 11,995,271 704,952 81,654,532 14.69%
Notes to Schedule
Valuation Date: 10/1/2019

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of October 1, two years prior to the end of the fiscal year
in which contributions are reported.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method

Remaining Amortization Period

Asset Valuation Method
Investment Return Rate

Salary Increase Rate

Payroll Growth
Mortality Rates

Individual entry age, normal cost

Level percentage, closed

30 years

Actuarial value, based on 5-year recognition of returns greater or less than
7.90%, net of investment related expenses

3.00%-5.00%

3.20%

Healthy Active Lives --Female: RP2000 Generational, 100% Combined

*GASB Statement No. 68 was implemented in 2015. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it

is available will be presented.
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SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

POLICE OFFICERS' AND FIREFIGHTERS' CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT PLAN
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

Notes to Schedule
Changes of Assumptions --amounts reported as changes of assumption resulted from the following:

changed to the rates used in Milliman's July 1, 2019 FRS Valuation Report for special risk employees.

130

2021 2020 2019 2018
Total Pension Liability

Service Costs $ 4,235,165 $ 3,905,032 3,757,740 % 3,682,078
Interest 23,425,956 22,777,676 22,397,470 21,993,597
Change in Excess State Money - - (951,203) -
Share Plan Allocation 398,142 890,108 951,203 -
Differences Between Expected and

Actual Experience 159,551 501,678 (1,85,483) (2,419,821)
Changes of Assumptions (4,514,316) - 3,102,805 4,612,282
Contributions - Buy Back - 7,400 - -
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of

Employee Contributions (20,223,626) (20,188,276) (19,538,102) (19,464,524)
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 3,480,872 7,893,618 8,534,430 8,403,612
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 302,407,734 294,514,116 285,979,686 277,576,074
Total Pension Liability - Ending (a) $ 305,888,606 $ 302,407,734 204,514,116 $ 285,979,686

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Employer Contributions $ 2,048,850 $ 51,905,342 4,958,811 $ 4,507,892
State Contributions 1,537,422 3,141,731 - 1,366,304
Employee Contributions 2,314,580 2,113,851 1,946,523 1,963,471
Contributions - Buy Back - 7,400 - -
Net Investment Income 66,246,836 17,227,545 3,521,972 24,056,126
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of

Employee Contributions (20,223,626) (20,188,276) (19,538,102) (19,464,524)
Administrative Expense (622,712) (708,558) (771,292) (699,346)
Other (2,754) - 91,875 -
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 51,298,596 53,499,035 (9,790,213) 11,729,923
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 296,918,562 243,431,612 253,221,825 241,763,801
Adjustment to Beginning of Year (12,085) - (271,899)
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) $ 348,217,158  $ 296,918,562 243,431,612 $ 253,221,825
City's Net Pension (Asset)/ Liability -

Ending (a)-(b) $ (42328552 $ 5,489,172 51,082,504 $ 32,757,861
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage

of the Total Pension Liability 113.84% 098.18% 82.66% 88.55%
Annual Covered Payroll $ 28,654,045 $ 26,077,644 24,058,071 $ 25,263,376
Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of

Covered Payroll (147.72%) 21.05% 212.33% 129.67%



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
POLICE OFFICERS' AND FIREFIGHTERS' CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT PLAN
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

(Concluded)
2017 2016 2015 2014
Total Pension Liability

Service Costs $ 4,254,335 $ 3,812,252 $ 4,094,841 $ 3,730,365
Interest 21,463,554 20,156,185 23,375,806 19,299,422
Change in Excess State Money - - - -
Share Plan Allocation - - - -
Differences Between Expected and

Actual Experience 2,311,687 (6,006,515) (140,568) -
Changes of Assumptions 2,158,450 2,719,455 2,608,508 2,523,158
Contributions - Buy Back - - - -
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of

Employee Contributions (16,100,144) (15,444,821) (17,602,583) (12,898,782)
Net Change in Total Pension Liability 14,087,882 5,236,556 12,336,004 12,654,163
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 263,488,192 258,251,636 245,915,632 233,261,469
Total Pension Liability - Ending (a) $ 277,576,074  $ 263,488,192  $ 258,251,636  $ 245,915,632

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Employer Contributions $ 4,294,312 $ 3,716,354  $ 3,682,847 $ 3,855,020
State Contributions 1,254,172 1,242,740 1,269,827 1,259,995
Employee Contributions 2,024,693 2,093,074 1,972,417 2,067,685
Contributions - Buy Back - - - -
Net Investment Income 31,854,789 22,310,321 (93,259) 21,911,535
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of

Employee Contributions (16,100,144) (15,444,821) (17,602,583) (12,898,782)
Administrative Expense (564,203) (585,416) (609,229) (609,264)
Other - - - -
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 22,763,619 13,332,252 (11,379,980) 15,586,189
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 219,000,182 205,667,930 217,047,910 201,461,721
Adjustment to Beginning of Year - - - -
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) $ 241,763,801 $ 219,000,182 $ 205,667,930 $ 217,047,910
City's Net Pension (Asset)/ Liability -

Ending (a)-(b) $ 35,812,273 $ 44,488,010 $ 52,583,706 $ 28,867,722
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage

of the Total Pension Liability 87.10% 83.12% 79.64% 88.26%
Annual Covered Payroll $ 25,501,291  $ 23,885,642 $ 25,539,198 $ 24,364,333
Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of

Covered Payroll 140.43% 186.25% 205.89% 118.48%

Notes to Schedule
Changes of Assumptions --amounts reported as changes of assumption resulted from the following:

*GASB Statement No. 68 was implemented in 2015. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it is
available will be presented.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
POLICE OFFICERS' AND FIREFIGHTERS' CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT PLAN

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

Contributions Total
in relation to Contributions
Fiscal Year Actuarially the Actuarially Contribution as a percentage
Ended Determined Determined Deficiency Covered of Covered
September 30, Contributions Contributions (Excess) Payroll Payroll
2021 $ 2,048,850 $ 2,048,850 $ - $ 28,654,054 7.15%
2020 5,680,398 51,905,342 (46,224,944) 26,077,644 199.04%
2019 4,958,811 4,958,811 - 24,058,071 20.61%
2018 4,507,892 4,507,892 - 25,263,376 17.84%
2017 4,294,312 4,294,312 - 25,501,291 16.84%
2016 3,716,354 3,716,354 - 23,885,642 15.56%
2015 3,682,847 3,682,847 - 25,539,198 14.42%
2014 3,855,020 3,855,020 - 24,364,333 15.82%
Notes to Schedule
Valuation Date: 10/1/2019

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of October 1, two years prior to the end of the fiscal year
in which contributions are reported.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method
Remaining Amortization Period

Asset Valuation Method
Investment Return Rate

Salary Increase Rate

Payroll Growth
Mortality Rates

Individual entry age, normal cost

Level percentage, closed

30 years

Actuarial value, based on 5-year recognition of returns greater or less than
7.90%, net of investment related expenses

Police Officers: 3.0% - 6.0%; Firefighters: 2.0% - 5.0%

3.0% per year for projecting aggregate payroll; 2.75% for determining
Healthy Active Lives --Female: RP2000 Generational, 100% Combined

*GASB Statement No. 68 was implemented in 2015. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it

is available will be presented.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF ANNUAL MONEY-WEIGHTED RATE OF RETURN
PENSION PLANS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

Fiscal Annual Money-Weighted Rate of Return on Pension Plan Investments
Year General Pension Plan Consolidated Plan
2021 25.46% 17.80%

2020 4.11% 7.10%

2019 (0.64%) 1.30%

2018 12.63% 10.22%

2017 11.84% 11.20%

2016 11.84% 11.20%

2015 (0.74%) 0.00%

2014 10.61% 11.01%

*GASB Statement No. 68 was implemented in 2015. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it is
available will be presented.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Total OPEB Liability

Service Costs $ 1,488,138  $ 1,742,093  $ 1,591,950  $ 1,467,084  $ 1,282,158
Interest 4,977,350 6,093,319 5,887,782 5,676,583 5,274,094
Differences Between Expected

and Actual Experience - (3,069,055) - 3,158,374 (914,359)
Changes of Assumptions - (13.744,743) 625,481 675,415 559.493
Gross Benefit Payments (8,426,856) (8,225,362) (7,676,658) - -
Retiree Contributions 3,330,813 3,404,162 3,173,162 (4,354,263) (4.109,173)
Net Change in Total OPEB Liability 1,369,445 (13,799.586) 3,601,717 6,623,193 2,092,213
Total OPEB Liability - Beginning 64,015,882 77,815,468 74,213,751 67,590,558 65,498,345
Total OPEB Liability - Ending (a) $ 65,385,327 $ 64,015,882  $ 77,815,468 $ 74,213,751 $ 67,590,558

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Employer Contributions $ 1,924,061 $ 2,557,953 $ 2,348,167  $ 2,016,572 $ 1,622,729
Net Investment Income 14,120,107 602,848 (1,550,570) 6,250,519 6,550,405
Gross Benefit Payments (8,426,856) (8,225,362) (7.676,658) (4,354,263) (4,109,173)
Retiree Contributions 3,330,813 3,404,162 3,173,162 - -
Administrative Expense (6,982) (4,661) (19,078) (13,890) (6,082)
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position 10,941,143 (1,665,060) (3,724.977) 3,898,938 4,057,879
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning 62,009,254 63,674,314 67,399,291 63,500,353 59,442,474
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) $ 72,950,397 $ 62,009,254 $ 63,674,314  $ 67,399,291 $ 63,500,353
City's Net OPEB (Asset)/ Liability -

Ending (a)-(b) $ (7.565,070) $ 2,006,628 $ 14141154 $ 6,814,460 $ 4,090,205
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a

Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 11.57% 06.87% 81.83% 90.82% 03.95%

Annual Covered Payroll $ 156,333,484 $ 148,889,032 $ 124,457,080 $ 118,530,552 $ 122,798,859
Net OPEB Liability as a Percentage

of Covered Payroll (4.84%) 1.35% 11.36% 5.75% 3.33%

Notes to Schedule
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience - Fiscal year 2020 reflects the impact of changes to the census data from the prior valuation

to the valuation as of October 1, 2019.
Changes of Assumptions --Changes of assumptions reflect the effects of changes in the discount rate each period.
Additionally, changes of assumptions includes changes due to claims experience and premium rates.

*GASB Statement No. 75 was implemented in 2017. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it is available will be
presented.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

Contributions Total
in Relation to Contributions
Fiscal Year Actuarially the Actuarially Contribution as a percentage
Ended Determined Determined Deficiency Covered of Covered
September 30, Contributions Contributions (Excess) Payroll Payroll
2021 $ - % 1,924,061  $ (1,924,061) $ 156,333,484 1.23%
2020 - 2,557.953 (2,557.953) 148,889,032 1.72%
2019 767,613 2,348,167 (1,580,554) 124,457,080 1.89%
2018 731,060 2,016,572 (1,285,512) 118,530,552 1.70%
2017 616,087 1,622,729 (1,006,642) 122,798,859 1.32%
Notes to Schedule
Valuation Date: 10/1/2019

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of October 1, two years prior to the end of the fiscal year in

which contributions are reported

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method
Remaining Amortization Period
Asset Valuation Method
Discount Rate

Salary Increase Rate

Payroll Growth

Health Care Inflation

Mortality Rates

Individual entry age, normal cost

Level percentage, closed

30 years

Market Value of Assets

7.90% per year assumed investment return rate

Police Officers: 3.0% - 6.0%; Firefighters: 2.0% - 5.0%

3.00%

Medical Claims (Pre-65) 7.30% - 4.50%, (Post-65) 4.30% - 4.50%

Healthy Active Lives --Female: RP2000 Generational, 100% Combined Healthy White
Collar, Scale BB; Male: RP2000 Generational, 50% Combined Healthy White
Collar/50% Combined Healthy Blue Collar, Scale BB. Male (Special Risk): RP2000
Generational, 10% Combined Healthy White Collar/90% Combined Healthy Blue
Collar, Scale BB. For special risk members, 25% of future active member deaths are
assumed to be in the line of duty. For all other members, 2% of future active member
deaths are assumed to be in the line of duty.

Healthy Inactive Lives-- Female: RP2000 Generational, 100% Annuitant White Collar,
Scale BB; Male: RP2000 Generational, 10% Annuitant White Collar/90% Annuitant
Blue Collar, Scale BB

Disabled Lives --Female: 100% RP2000 Disabled Female set forward two years, no
projection scale; Male: 60% RP2000 Disabled Male setback four years/40% Annuitant
White Collar with no setback, no projection scale.

*GASB Statement No. 75 was implemented in 2017. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it

is available will be presented.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF ANNUAL MONEY-WEIGHTED RATE OF RETURN
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS*

Annual Money-Weighted Rate of Return on OPEB Plan

Fiscal Year Investments
2021 25.08%
2020 0.25%
2019 (2.41%)
2018 9.97%
2017 11.25%

Note to Schedule

*GASB Statement No. 75 was implemented in 2017. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, information for those years for which it is
available will be presented.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Special Revenue Funds

Community Urban
Development  Development Home Cultural
Block Grant Action Grant Grant Affairs

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - 0% - - 0% -

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments - 303,463 - 250,617

Receivables 1,355,254 - 120,785 2,321

Due from Other Funds - - - -

Advances from Other Funds - - - -

Assets Held for Evidence - - - -

Prepaid Expenses - - - -
Total Assets 1,355,254 303,463 120,785 252,938
Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 53,741 - 14,264 4,651

Accrued Interest - - - -

Bonds and Notes Payable - - - -

Due to Other Funds 1,229,522 - 345,217 -

Unearned Revenues - - - -
Total Liabilities 1,283,263 - 359,481 4,651
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable Revenue 33,165 - 26,673 -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 33,165 - 26,673 -
Fund Balances

Nonspendable - - - -

Restricted 38,826 303,463 - -

Committed - - - 248,287

Assigned - - - -

Unassigned - - (265,369) -
Total Fund Balances 38,826 303,463 (265,369) 248,287
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows

of Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,355,254  $ 303,463 120,785 $ 252,938
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
State Law Federal Law Street,
Enforcement Enforcement Police Sidewalk,
Contraband Contraband Billable and Ditch
Forfeiture Forfeiture Overtime Improvement

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - % - % - % -

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 311,645 802,227 - 191,077

Receivables - - 364,171 2,611

Due from Other Funds - - - -

Advances from Other Funds - - - -

Assets Held for Evidence 670,492 - - -

Prepaid Expenses - - - -
Total Assets 982,137 802,227 364,171 103,688
Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 673,286 1,921 8,478 -

Accrued Interest - - - -

Bonds and Notes Payable - - - -

Due to Other Funds - - 590,369 -

Unearned Revenues - - - -
Total Liabilities 673,286 1,921 598,847 -
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable Revenue - - - 3,458
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - 3,458
Fund Balances

Nonspendable - - - -

Restricted 308,851 800,306 - 190,230

Committed - - - -

Assigned - - - -

Unassigned - - (234,676) -
Total Fund Balances 308,851 800,306 (234,676) 190,230
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows

of Resources and Fund Balances $ 982,137 $ 802,227 $ 364,171 $ 193,688
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Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments

Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabi
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Transportation
Economic Miscellaneous Fire Concurrency
Development Grants Assessment Exception Area
$ - % - $ 3,000
178,620 - 7,026,919
30,856 1,496,334 -
- 12 -
209,476 1,496,346 7,029,919
lities 1,319 566,687 114,095
- 2,187,853 -
1,319 2,754,540 114,095
- 10,510 -
- 10,510 -
- 12 -
, - 6,915,824
208,157 - -
- (1,268,716) -
208,157 (1,268,704) 6,915,824
$ 200476 _$ 1,496,346 $ 7,029,919
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Water/

Wastewater Small Miscellaneous

Infrastructure Business Special
Surcharge SHIP Loan Revenue Fund
$ -3 -3 -3 -
2,998,676 901,965 255,863 1,200,397
. 14,785 - 364,774
77,315 - - -
3,075,991 916,750 255,863 1,565,171
292,965 10,040 - 401,912
- - 11,597 -
292,965 10,040 11,597 401,912
- 906,710 - -
2,783,026 - 244,266 -
- - - 1,163,259
2,783,026 906,710 244,266 1,163,259
$ 3,075,991 _$ 916,750 _$ 255,863 _$ 1,565,171
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(Continued)

Special Revenue Funds

Golf
Tree Course Evergreen
Mitigation Surcharge Cemetery

School
Crossing
Guard

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - % - % -
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 6,150,573 - 1,809,312
Receivables - - -
Due from Other Funds - - -
Advances from Other Funds - - -
Assets Held for Evidence - - -
Prepaid Expenses - - -

$

Total Assets 6,150,573 - 1,809,312

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 13,736 - -
Accrued Interest - - B,
Bonds and Notes Payable - - n
Due to Other Funds - . -
Unearned Revenues - - -

56,139

Total Liabilities 13,736 - -

56,139

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - - _

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - -

Fund Balances
Nonspendable - - 973,501
Restricted - - 835,8M
Committed 6,136,837 - -
Assigned - - -
Unassigned - - .

Total Fund Balances 6,136,837 - 1,809,312

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances $ 6,150,573 $ - ¢ 1,809,312
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Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments -

Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabi
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Gainesville Downtown
Artin Community  Redevelopment  Fifth Avenue
Public Reinvestment Tax Increment Tax Increment
Places Area Fund Fund
$ - $ - % - 3 -
11,782,341 3.345.849 653,269
- 4,661 - 1,390
- 11,787,002 3.345.849 654,659
lities - 156,386 130,220 13,000
3.474 - - -
3,474 156,386 130,220 13,000
- - - 1,390
- - - 1,390
- 11,630,616 3,215,629 640,269
(3.474) - - -
(3.474) 11,630,616 3,215,629 640,269
$ - $ 1,787,002 $ 3,345,849 $ 654,659
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(Continued)

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds

College Park Eastside American
Tax Increment Tax Increment  Rescue Plan Emergency
Fund Fund Act (ARPA) Disaster
$ -8 -3 -8 -
4,020,083 135,099 16,206,979 1,525,769
- 7.951 - -
4,020,083 143,050 16,206,979 1,525,769
2,598 46,035 - -
- - 16,204,402 -
2,508 46,035 16,204,402 -
4,017,485 97,015 2,577 -
- - - 1,525,769
4,017,485 97,015 2,577 1,525,769
$ 4,020,083 _$ 143,050 _$ 16,206,979 _$ 1,525,769
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Debt Service Funds
Guaranteed Pension Pension GPD Energy
Entitlement Rev Obligation Obligation Conservation
and Refunding Bond Bond Master
Bonds 1994 Series 2003A Series 2003B Capital Lease
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - % - % - % -
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 9,889 3,765,035 2,589,253 38,668
Receivables - - - -
Due from Other Funds - - - -
Advances from Other Funds - 20,361,337 - -
Assets Held for Evidence - - - -
Prepaid Expenses - - - -
Total Assets 9,889 24,126,372 2,589,253 38,668
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities - - - -
Accrued Interest - 2,578,732 090,448 -
Bonds and Notes Payable - 991,656 1,465,000 -
Due to Other Funds - - - -
Unearned Revenues - - - -
Total Liabilities - 3,570,388 2,455,448 -
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - - - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -
Fund Balances
Nonspendable - 20,361,337 - -
Restricted - - - -
Committed - - - -
Assigned 9,889 194,647 133,805 38,668
Unassigned - - - -
Total Fund Balances 9,889 20,555,984 133,805 38,668
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances $ 0,889 $ 24,126,372 $ 2,589,253 $ 38,668
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(Continued)

Debt Service Funds

Capital Capital Revenue
Improvement  Improvement Refunding
Revenue Note  Revenue Bond Note

Series 2009 Series 2010 Series 2011

Capital
Improvement
Revenue Note
Series 2011A

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - % - % -
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 12,581 - 12,904
Receivables - - -
Due from Other Funds - - -
Advances from Other Funds - - -
Assets Held for Evidence - - -
Prepaid Expenses - - -

446,088

Total Assets 12,581 - 12,904

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities - - -
Accrued Interest - - _
Bonds and Notes Payable - - -
Due to Other Funds - - ;
Unearned Revenues - - -

4,809
420,000

Total Liabilities - N _

424,809

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - - _

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - -

Fund Balances
Nonspendable - - -
Restricted - - -
Committed - - -
Assigned 12,581 - 12,904
Unassigned - - -

21,279

Total Fund Balances 12,581 - 12,904

21,279

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances $ 12,581 $ -3 12,904

$ 446,088
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Debt Service Funds
Revenue Capital Revenue Capital
Refunding Improvement Refunding Improvement
Note Revenue Bond Note Revenue
Series 2014 Series 2014 Series 2016A Note 2016B

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - % - % - % -

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,638,519 017,936 257,598 -

Receivables - - - -

Due from Other Funds - - - -

Advances from Other Funds - - - -

Assets Held for Evidence - - - -

Prepaid Expenses - - - -
Total Assets 1,638,519 917,936 257,598 N
Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities - - - -

Accrued Interest 91,730 179,826 - -

Bonds and Notes Payable 1,460,000 526,133 - -

Due to Other Funds - - - 2,527

Unearned Revenues - - - -
Total Liabilities 1,551,730 705,959 - 2,527
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable Revenue - - - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -
Fund Balances

Nonspendable - - - -

Restricted - - - -

Committed - - - -

Assigned 86,789 211,977 257,598 -

Unassigned - - - (2,527)
Total Fund Balances 86,789 211,977 257,598 (2,527)
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows

of Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,638,519 _$ 917.936_ _$ 257.598 _$ .
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

(Continued)
Debt Service Funds
Capital Capital Special Revenue
Improvement  Improvement Obligation Refunding
Revenue Revenue Revenue Bonds Note
Bond 2017 Note 2019 Series 2020 Series 2021
$ - - 0% -
586,828 6,568,541 675,191
- 113,817,704 -
586,828 120,386,245 675,191
79,342 2,352,048 95,927
505,000 4,235,000 362,000
- - 2,975
584,342 6,587,048 460,902
- 13,799,197 -
2,486 - 214,289
2,486 113,799,197 214,289
$ 586,828 120,386,245  $ 675,191
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Public Greenspace
General Improvement and Capital
Capital Construction Community Projects
Projects Fund Improvement Fund 02
$ - $ -8 - $ -
2,433,175 966 157,072 69,859
2,433,175 966 157,072 69,859
70,671 - 900 -
70,671 - 900 -
2,362,504 966 156,172 69,859
2,362,504 966 156,172 69,859
$ 2,433,175 _$ 966 _$ 157,072 _$ 69,859
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables

Due from Other Funds

Advances from Other Funds

Assets Held for Evidence

Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest

Bonds and Notes Payable

Due to Other Funds

Unearned Revenues

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Fifth Ave/ Capital Kennedy
Pleasant St FFGFC 05 Improvement Homes
Rehab Proj. Capital Revenue Bond  Acquisition/
Fund 02 Projects (CIRB) 2005 Demolition
$ -3 -3 -3
8,427 109,255 211,977
8,427 109,255 211,977
- - 4,041
- - 4,041
8,427 109,255 207,936
8,427 109,255 207,936
$ 8,427 _$ 109,255 _$ 211,977 _$
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Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,198,044
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

Liabilities

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(Continued)

Capital Projects Funds

Campus
Development Energy
Agreement Conservation

Add'l 5 Cents
Local Option
Gas Tax (LOGT)

Add'l 5 Cents
Gas Tax (LOGT)
CIRN 2009

15,436

$ -
3,889,196

$ -
607,520

3,889,196

607,520

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,888 -

Accrued Interest

Bonds and Notes Payable

Due to Other Funds

Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

134,737

134,737

1,196,156 15,436

3,754,459

607,520

1,196,156 15,436

3,754,459

607,520

$ 1,198,044 _$ 15,436

$ 3,889,196

$ 607,520
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Wwild Spaces
Traffic Public Places Wild Spaces Senior
Management 1/2 Cent Public Places Recreation

System Sales Tax Land Acq. Center
$ -3 -3 -3 -
120,708 1,414 179,464 23,957
120,708 1.414 179,464 23,957
- 1,414 179,464 23,957
120,708 - - B
120,708 1,414 179,464 23,957
$ 120,708 _$ 1414 _$ 179,464  _$ 23,957
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Capital Capital
Improvement  Improvement Facilities
Revenue Revenue Maintenance Equipment
Bond 2010 Note 2011 Recurring Replacement

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - % - % - % -

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 490,614 903 1,011,891 1,190,586

Receivables - - - -

Due from Other Funds - - - -

Advances from Other Funds - - - -

Assets Held for Evidence - - - -

Prepaid Expenses - - - -
Total Assets 490,614 903 1,011,891 1,190,586
Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 98,991 - 15,652 52,737

Accrued Interest - - - -

Bonds and Notes Payable - - - -

Due to Other Funds - - - 5,014

Unearned Revenues - - - -
Total Liabilities 98,991 - 15,652 57,751
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable Revenue - - - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -
Fund Balances

Nonspendable - - - -

Restricted 112,678 - - -

Committed - - - -

Assigned 278,945 903 996,239 1,132,835

Unassigned - - - -
Total Fund Balances 391,623 903 096,239 1,132,835
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows

of Resources and Fund Balances $ 490,614  $ 903  $ 1,011,891 $ 1,190,586
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(Continued)

Capital Projects Funds

Capital Capital Capital Imp
Roadway Improvement Improvement  Revenue Note
Resurfacing Revenue Bond Beazer 2016B Add'l
Program Series 2014 Settlement 5 Cent Gas Tax

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - - -
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 2,402,579 688,531 2,387,378
Receivables - - . _
Due from Other Funds - - - -
Advances from Other Funds - - - _
Assets Held for Evidence - - . _
Prepaid Expenses - - - ;

$ $

Total Assets 2,402,579 688,531 21,925 2,387,378

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,374 - - 110,243
Accrued Interest - - - B,
Bonds and Notes Payable - - - ,
Due to Other Funds - - - -
Unearned Revenues - - - -

Total Liabilities 1,374 - - 110,243

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - - - _

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -

Fund Balances
Nonspendable - - - -
Restricted - 185,667 - 1,695,900
Committed - - - -
Assigned 2,391,205 502,864 21,925 581,235
Unassigned - - - -

Total Fund Balances 2,391,205 688,531 21,925 2,277,135

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances $ 2,402,579 $ 688,531 $ 21,025 $ 2,387,378
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest
Bonds and Notes Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Capital Wwild Spaces Capital
Improvement Public Places Wild Spaces Improvement
Revenue 1/2 Cent Sales  Public Places Revenue
Note 2017 Tax 2017-2025  Joint Projects Note 2019
$ - $ -8 - $ -
225,116 17,532,251 2,193,820 3,849,374
- 591,764 - -
225,116 18,124,015 2,193,820 3,849,374
- 571,386 14,205 229,296
- 6,020 - -
- 577,406 14,205 229,296
- 17,546,609 2,179,615 3,600,914
225,116 - - 19,164
225,116 17,546,609 2,179,615 3,620,078
$ 225116 $ 18,124,015 $ 2,993,820 $ 3,849,374
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Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments

Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Assets Held for Evidence
Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accrued Interest

Bonds and Notes Payable

Due to Other Funds

Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Concluded)

157

Capital
Projects Funds

Technology
Capital
Improvement

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$ 3,000
118,591,212
4,357,657
77,315
134,179,041
670,492

12

257,878,729

3,821,455
6,372,862
9,964,789

4,440,707
16,204,402

40,804,215

75,196

75,196

135,134,047
59,184,289
9,620,573
14,891,310
(1,830,901)

216,999,318

$ 257,878,729




CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Special Revenue Funds

community Urban
Development Development Home Cultural
Block Grant Action Grant Grant Affairs
- $ - - $ -
1,433,753 - 107,475 -
- - - 61,939
22,030 - 92,015 25,360
1,455,783 - 199,490 87,299
52.703 - - -
694,474 - 140,969 -
- - - 1,350
747177 - 140,969 1,350
708,606 - 58,521 85,949
(18,084) . (26,723) (6,683)
(18,084) . (26,723) (6,683)
690,522 - 31,798 79,266
(651,696) 303.463 (297.167) 169,021
38,826 ¢ 303,463 (265.369) % 248,287
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
State Law Federal Law Street,
Enforcement Enforcement Police Sidewalk,
Contraband Contraband Billable and Ditch
Forfeiture Forfeiture Overtime Improvement
$ -3 - % -8 -
- - 620,259 -
38,153 51,586 - -
1,436 - - 710
39,589 51,586 620,259 710
5,183 198,156 531,000 -
5,183 198,156 531,000 -
34,406 (146,570) 89,259 710
271 28,000 - -
- 126,027 - -
(100,493) - - -
(100,222) 154,027 - -
(65,816) 7,457 89,259 710
374,667 792,849 (323.935) 189,520
$ 308,851 $ 800,306  $ (234,676) $ 190,230
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AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Transportation
Economic Miscellaneous Fire Concurrency
Development Grants Assessment Exception Area
Revenues
Taxes - % - % - % -
Intergovernmental - 3,426,882 - -
Charges for Services - - - 1,006,054
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Miscellaneous 497 63,942 - 25,081
Total Revenues 497 3,490,824 - 1,931,135
Expenditures
Current:
General Government 49,177 4,939 - -
Public Safety - 1,784,356 - -
Physical Environment - 550,553 - -
Transportation - 76,631 - 261,029
Economic Environment - - - -
Human Services - - - -
Culture and Recreation - 47,432 - -
Debt Service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - -
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay - 741,500 - 937.934
Total Expenditures 49,177 3,205,411 - 1,198,963
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures (48,680) 285,413 - 732,172
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - -
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Transfers in 87,000 561,141 - -
Transfers (out) - - (1,096) (436,034)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 87,000 561,141 (1,096) (436,034)
Net Change in Fund Balances 38,320 846,554 (1,096) 206,138
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 169,837 (2,115,258) 1,096 6,619,686
Fund Balances, End of Year 208,157 $ (1,268,704) $ -3 6,915,824
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AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Water/
Wastewater Small Miscellaneous
Infrastructure Business Special
Surcharge SHIP Loan Revenue Fund
Revenues
Taxes $ - % - % - s ,
Intergovernmental - 334,345 - 329,118
Charges for Services 774,198 - - 208,493
Fines and Forfeitures - - - 20,937
Miscellaneous 9,658 22,507 - 272,286
Total Revenues 783,856 356,852 - 830,834
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - - 6,647 263,075
Public Safety - - - 95,922
Physical Environment 338,624 - - 37,230
Transportation - - - -
Economic Environment - 107,843 - 24,500
Human Services - - - 2,186,925
Culture and Recreation - - 35,684 152,600
Debt Service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - -
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 338,624 107,843 42,331 2,760,252
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures 445,232 249,009 (42,331) (1,929,418)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - -
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Transfers in - - 6,647 1,587.31
Transfers (out) (190,317) - (147,691) (867,800)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (190,317) - (141,044) 719,511
Net Change in Fund Balances 254,915 249,009 (183,375) (1,209,907)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 2,528,111 657,701 427,641 2,373,166
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,783,026 906,710  $ 244,266 $ 1,163,259
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Golf School
Tree Course Evergreen Crossing
Mitigation Surcharge Cemetery Guard

$ - % - - 0% -
3,812 - 65,190 -
- - - 36,723
3,133,122 - 511,843 -
3,136,934 - 577,033 36,723
57,623 - - -
3.375 - - -
215,426 - 23,641 -
276,424 - 23,641 -
2,860,510 - 553,392 36,723
- 4,424 - -
- - (160,000) (40,000)
- 4,424 (160,000) (40,000)
2,860,510 4,424 393.392 (3.277)
3,276,327 (4.424) 1,415,920 (52,862)
$ 6,136,837 _$ - 1,809,312 $ (56.139)
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE,

FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Gainesville Downtown
Artin Community Redevelopment Fifth Avenue
Public Reinvestment Tax Increment Tax Increment
Places Area Fund Fund
Revenues
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental - 4,091,460 - -
Charges for Services - - - -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Miscellaneous 978 156,470 13,523 2,950
Total Revenues 978 4,247,930 13,523 2,950
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - 79,010 - -
Public Safety - - - -
Physical Environment - - - -
Transportation - - - -
Economic Environment - 2,173,627 324,352 199,244
Human Services - - - -
Culture and Recreation - - - -
Debt Service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - -
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures - 2,252,637 324,352 199,244
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures 978 1,995,293 (310,829) (196,294)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - -
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Transfers in - 3,381,611 - 44,594
Transfers (out) - (1,277,774) (18,876) -
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) - 2,103,837 (18,876) 44,594
Net Change in Fund Balances 978 4,099,130 (329,705) (151,700)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year (4,452) 7,531,486 3,545,334 791,969
Fund Balances, End of Year $ (3.474) $ 11,630,616  $ 3,215,629  $ 640,269
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(Continued)

Special Revenue Funds

College Park Eastside American
Tax Increment Tax Increment Rescue Plan Emergency
Fund Fund Act (ARPA) Disaster
Revenues
Taxes $ - % -3 - % -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Charges for Services - - - -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Miscellaneous 14,530 5,571 2,577 243
Total Revenues 14,530 5,571 2,577 243
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - - - -
Public Safety - - - 1,41
Physical Environment - - - -
Transportation - - - -
Economic Environment 143,573 82,883 - -
Human Services - - - -
Culture and Recreation - - - -
Debt Service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - -
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay 74,916 - - -
Total Expenditures 218,489 82,883 - 1,41
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures (203,959) (77,312) 2,577 (1,168)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - -
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers (out) (37,077) - - -
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (37.077) - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances (241,036) (77,312) 2,577 (1,168)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 4,258,521 174,327 - 1,526,937
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 4,017,485  $ 97,015 $ 2,577  $ 1,525,769
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Debt Service Funds
Guaranteed Pension Pension GPD Energy
Entitlement Rev Obligation Obligation Conservation
and Refunding Bond Bond Master
Bonds 1994 Series 2003A Series 2003B Capital Lease
Revenues
Taxes $ - % - % - s )
Intergovernmental 1,095,000 - - -
Charges for Services - 1,800,428 - -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Miscellaneous 4 3,267 2,140 144
Total Revenues 1,095,004 1,803,695 2,140 144
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - 287,602 - -
Public Safety - - - -
Physical Environment - - - -
Transportation - - - -
Economic Environment - - - -
Human Services - - - -
Culture and Recreation - - - -
Debt Service:
Principal 213,065 991,656 1,465,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges 881,935 3,124,120 1,980,896 -
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 1,095,000 4,403,378 3,445,896 -
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures 4 (2,599,683) (3.443.756) 144

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - i
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - ,
Sale of Capital Assets - - - i}
Transfers in - 1,574,9M 3,445,896 -
Transfers (out) - . - _

Total Other Financing

Sources (Uses) - 1,574,911 3,445,896 -
Net Change in Fund Balances 4 (1,024,772) 2,140 144
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 0,885 21,580,756 131,665 38,524
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 9,889 % 20,555,984 $ 133,805  $ 38,668
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE,

FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

(Continued)
Debt Service Funds
Capital Capital Revenue Capital

Improvement Improvement Refunding Improvement

Revenue Note Revenue Bond Note Revenue Note

Series 2009 Series 2010 Series 2011 Series 2011A
$ - $ -3 - -
47 529 397 302
47 529 397 302
- - 660,000 420,000
- 36,396 31,506 0,618
- 36,396 691,506 429,618
47 (35.867) (691,709) (429,316)
- 219,401 691,506 429,618
. (297,122) . .
- (77,721) 691,506 429,618
47 (113,588) 397 302
12,534 113,588 12,507 20,977
$ 12,581  $ -3 12,904 21,279
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Debt Service Funds
Revenue Capital Revenue Capital
Refunding Improvement Refunding Improvement
Note Revenue Bond Note Revenue
Series 2014 Series 2014 Series 2016A Note 2016B
Revenues
Taxes $ - % -3 - % -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Charges for Services - - - -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Miscellaneous 1,166 1,218 620 20
Total Revenues 1,166 1,218 620 20
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - - - -
Public Safety - - - -
Physical Environment - - - -
Transportation - - - -
Economic Environment - - - -
Human Services - - - -
Culture and Recreation - - - -
Debt Service:
Principal 1,460,000 526,133 1,048,344 400,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 183,470 359,651 199,346 126,840
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 1,643,470 885,784 1,247,690 526,840
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures (1,642,304) (884,566) (1,247,070) (526,820)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - -
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Transfers in 1,643,480 885,784 1,356,775 526,840
Transfers (out) - - - -
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 1,643,480 885,784 1,356,775 526,840
Net Change in Fund Balances 1,176 1,218 109,705 20
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 85,613 210,759 147,893 (2,547)
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 86,789 % 211,977  $ 257,598  $ (2,527)
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year,

Fund Balances, End of Year

(Continued)
Debt Service Funds
Capital Capital Special Revenue
Improvement Improvement Obligation Refunding
Revenue Revenue Revenue Bonds Note
Bond 2017 Note 2019 Series 2020 Series 2021

-3 -3 -8 -

- - 2,031,576 -

915 337 883 -

915 337 2,032,459 -

- - 3,063,563 2,975

- 505,000 4,235,000 674,227

126,569 158,684 4,730,230 103,700

- - - 45,227

126,569 663,684 12,028,793 826,129
(125,654) (663.347) (9,996,334) (826,129)

- - - 11,473,000
- - - (11,427,773)

683,138 663,684 4,459,326 995,191
(698,069) - - -
(14,931) 663,684 4,459,326 1,040,418
(140,585) 337 (5,537,008) 214,289
140,585 2,149 119,336,205 -

- $ 2,486 $ 113,799,197 $ 214,289
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Greenspace
General Improvement and Capital
Capital Construction Community Projects
Projects Improvement Fund o2
Revenues
Taxes $ - % - % - s ,
Intergovernmental - - - -
Charges for Services 173,405 - - -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Miscellaneous 12,012 699 353
Total Revenues 185,417 699 353
Expenditures
Current:
General Government 160,738 - - -
Public Safety 58,322 - - -
Physical Environment - - - -
Transportation 265,645 - - -
Economic Environment - - - -
Human Services - - - -
Culture and Recreation 4,122 - 32,858 -
Debt Service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - -
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay 188,999 - - -
Total Expenditures 677,826 - 32,858 -
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures (492,409) 3 (32,159) 353
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - -
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Transfers in 1,311,156 - - -
Transfers (out) (134,501) - - (24,997)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 1,176,655 - - (24,997)
Net Change in Fund Balances 684,246 3 (32,159) (24,644)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,678,258 963 188,331 94,503
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,362,504 $ 966 % 156,172 $ 69,859
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Fifth Ave/ Capital Kennedy
Pleasant St FFGFC o5 Improvement Homes
Rehab Proj. Capital Revenue Bond Acquisition/
Fund o2 Projects (CIRB) 2005 Demolition
Revenues
Taxes $ - % - % , )
Intergovernmental - - - ,
Charges for Services - - . .
Fines and Forfeitures - - - _
Miscellaneous 31 404 898 -
Total Revenues 31 404 898 -
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - - , )
Public Safety - - . _
Physical Environment - - - ;
Transportation - - - -
Economic Environment - - - -
Human Services - - - -
Culture and Recreation - - - .
Debt Service:
Principal - - . .
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - B,
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay - - . ,
Total Expenditures - - - _
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures 31 404 898 -
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - ;
Payments to Bond Escrow - - , )
Sale of Capital Assets - - - i}
Transfers in - - . .
Transfers (out) - - - (65,708)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) - - - (65.708)
Net Change in Fund Balances 31 404 898 (65.708)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 8,396 108,851 207,038 65,708
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 8.427 $ 109,255 $ 207,936 -
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Campus Add'l 5 Cents Add'l 5 Cents
Development Energy Local Option Gas Tax (LOGT)
Agreement Conservation Gas Tax (LOGT) CIRN 2009
-8 - % 2,262,108 $ -
5,914 57 22,506 2,258
5,914 57 2,284,614 2,258
75,000 - - -
16,239 - 133,793 -
- - 113,027 -
91,239 - 246,820 -
(85,325) 57 2,037,794 2,258
(168.570) - (1,597,280) .
(168,570) - (1,597,280) -
(253,895) 57 440,514 2,258
1,450,051 15,379 3,313,945 605,262
1,196,156 $ 15,436  $ 3,754,459  $ 607,520
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE,

FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Wild Spaces
Traffic Public Places Wild Spaces Senior
Management 1/2 Cent Public Places Recreation

System Sales Tax Land Acq. Center
$ -8 - 3% -3 -
39 5 756 89
39 5 756 89
- - 29,092 -
- - 29,092 -
39 5 (28.336) 89
39 5 (28,336) 89
120,669 1,409 207,800 23,868
$ 120,708  $ 1,414 $ 179,464  $ 23,957
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Capital Capital
Improvement Improvement Facilities
Revenue Revenue Maintenance Equipment
Bond 2010 Note 2011 Recurring Replacement
$ - 8 - - % -
1,870 4,842 3,396
1,870 4,842 3,396
45,995 - 40,070 180,089
- - 38,579 182,267
- - 122,159 -
- - 223,316 78,792
67,780 - 173,539 135,598
13,775 - 597,663 576,746
(111,905) 3 (592.821) (573.350)
B - 509,500 962,500
- - - (17.895)
: : 509,500 944,605
(111.905) 3 (83.321) 371,255
503,528 900 1,079,560 761,580
$ 391,623  $ 903 996,239 $ 1,132,835
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Capital Capital Capital Imp
Roadway Improvement Improvement Revenue Note
Resurfacing Revenue Bond Beazer 2016B Add'l
Program Series 2014 Settlement 5 Cent Gas Tax
Revenues
Taxes $ - % -3 -3 -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Charges for Services - - - -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Miscellaneous 21,510 2,584 81 11,059
Total Revenues 21,510 2,584 81 11,059
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - - - -
Public Safety - - - -
Physical Environment - - - -
Transportation 1,172,266 - - 54,889
Economic Environment - - - -
Human Services . - - -
Culture and Recreation - 3,436 - -
Debt Service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - - - -
Issuance Costs - - - -
Capital Outlay - - - 736,804
Total Expenditures 1,172,266 3,436 - 791,693
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures (1,150,756) (852) 81 (780,634)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds - - - -
Payments to Bond Escrow - - - -
Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Transfers in 2,072,069 - - -
Transfers (out) (115,462) - - -
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 1,956,607 : 3 a
Net Change in Fund Balances 805,851 (852) 81 (780,634)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 1,585,354 689,383 21,844 3,057,769
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 2,391,205 688,531 $ 21,925  $ 2,277,135
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

(Continued)
Capital Projects Funds
Capital Wild Spaces Capital
Improvement Public Places Wild Spaces Improvement
Revenue 1/2 Cent Sales Public Places Revenue
Note 2017 Tax 2017-2025 Joint Projects Note 2019

-3 9,037,963 $ 170 $ -

- - 125,000 -

837 49,672 7,956 19,164

837 9,087,635 133,126 19,164

- 421,602 - 1,120,652

- - - 53,268

- - - 29,025

- 1,053,782 36,804 -

- 2,249,572 15,260 -

: 3,724,956 52,064 1,202,945

837 5,362,679 81,062 (1,183,781)

- 39,036 - -

- (30,019) - (1,19,988)

- 9,017 - (1,119,988)

837 5,371,696 81,062 (2,303,769)

224,279 12,174,913 2,098,553 5,923,847
225116  $ 17,546,609  $ 2,179,615  $ 3,620,078
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
(Concluded)

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Human Services
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Issuance Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues (Under)
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payments to Bond Escrow
Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

176

Capital
Projects Funds

Technology
Capital
Improvement

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$ 11,300,241
10,943,033
7,645,354
147,399
4,558,316

34.594.343

5,801,134
3,001,167

926,407
2,189,299
3,891,465
2,186,925
1,702,643

12,598,425
12,052,961
45,227
5,673,996

50,069,649

(15,475.306)

(1,707,689)

11,473,000
(11,427.773)
28,271
28,268,566
(8,705,948)

(1,707,689)

19,636,116

(1,707,689)
1,107,689

4,160,810

212,838,508

$ -

$ 216,999,318




CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental $ 1,433,753  $ 1,319,592 $ 114,161

Miscellaneous 22,030 629 21,401
Total Revenues 1,455,783 1,320,221 135,562
Expenditures

Public Safety 52,703 - (52,703)

Economic Environment 694,474 1,450,208 755,734

Human Services - 662,676 662,676
Total Expenditures 747,177 2,112,884 1,365,707
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 708,606 (792,663) 1,501,269
Other Financing Sources

Transfers (out) (18,084) (6,879) (11,205)
Total Other Financing Sources (18,084) (6,879) (11,205)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 690,522 $ (799,542)  $ 1,490,064
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Revenues
Intergovernmental
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Culture and Recreation

Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
URBAN DEVELOPMENT ACTION GRANT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
$ - $ - $ -
- 2,042 2,042
- 2,042 2,042
- (2,042) 2,042
$ - $ (2,042) % 2,042
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HOME GRANT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental $ 107,475 $ 530,142 $ (422,667)

Miscellaneous 92,015 2,647 89,368
Total Revenues 199,490 532,789 (333,299)
Expenditures

Economic Environment 140,969 1,889,740 1,748,771
Total Expenditures 140,969 1,889,740 1,748,771
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 58,521 (1,356,951) 1,415,472
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (26,723) (25,735) (988)
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (26,723) (25.735) (988)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 31,798 $ (1,382,686) % 1,414,484
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CULTURAL AFFAIRS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Charges for Services $ 61,939 $ 429,516 $ (367.577)

Miscellaneous 25,360 81,506 (56,146)
Total Revenues 87,299 511,022 (423,723)
Expenditures

Culture and Recreation 1,350 415,285 413,935
Total Expenditures 1,350 415,285 413,935
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 85,949 95,737 (9,788)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (6,683) (2,393) (4,290)
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (6.683) (2,393) (4,290)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 79,266 $ 93,344  $ (14,078)
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT CONTRABAND FORFEITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Fines and Forfeitures $ 38,153 $ - $ 38,153

Miscellaneous 1,707 - 1,707
Total Revenues 39,860 - 39,860
Expenditures

Public Safety 5,183 25,461 20,278
Total Expenditures 5,183 25,461 20,278
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 34,677 (25,461) 60,138
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (100,493) (100,493) -
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (100,493) (100,493) -
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (65.816) % (125,954) _$ 60,138
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT CONTRABAND FORFEITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Public Safety
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

$ 51,586 $ - $ 51,586
28,000 - 28,000

79,586 - 79,586

198,156 322,400 124,244

198,156 322,400 124,244

(118,570) (322,400) 203,830

126,027 126,027 -

126,027 126,027 -

$ 7.457 $ (196.373) _$ 203,830
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Revenues
Charges for Services
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Public Safety
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
POLICE BILLABLE OVERTIME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

$ 620,259  $ 658,632 (38.373)
620,259 658,632 (38.373)

531,000 513,277 (17.723)

531,000 513,277 (17.723)

89,259 145,355 (56,096)

$ 89,259  $ 145,355 (56,096)
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Revenues
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STREET, SIDEWALK, AND DITCH IMPROVEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
$ 710 3,400 $ (2,690)
710 3,400 (2,690)
710 3,400 (2,690)
$ 710 3,400 $ (2,690)
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous $ 497 $ - $ 497
Total Revenues 497 - 497
Expenditures

General Government 49,177 - (49.177)

Economic Environment - 153,595 153,595
Total Expenditures 49,177 153,595 104,418
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures (48,680) (153,595) 104,915
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 87,000 87,000 -
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) 87,000 87,000 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 38,320 $ (66,595) $ 104,915
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental $ 3,426,882 $ 1,520,238 $ 1,906,644

Miscellaneous 63,942 - 63,942
Total Revenues 3,490,824 1,520,238 1,970,586
Expenditures

General Government 4,939 562,778 557,839

Public Safety 2,525,856 3,646,906 1,121,050

Physical Environment 550,553 720,319 169,766

Transportation 76,631 1,743,725 1,667,094

Human Services - 50,711 50,711

Culture and Recreation 47,432 549,618 502,186
Total Expenditures 3,205,411 7,274,057 4,068,646
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 285,413 (5,753,819) 6,039,232
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 561,141 568,136 (6,995)
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) 561,141 568,136 (6,995)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 846,554 $ (5.185,683) $ 6,032,237
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TRANSPORTATION CONCURRENCY EXCEPTION AREA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Charges for Services $ 1,906,054  $ 1,814,432 $ 91,622

Miscellaneous 25,081 35,000 (9,919)
Total Revenues 1,931,135 1,849,432 81,703
Expenditures

Transportation 1,198,963 6,736,964 5,538,001
Total Expenditures 1,198,963 6,736,964 5,538,001
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 732,172 (4,887,532) 5,619,704
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (436,034) (436,034) -
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (436,034) (436,034) -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 206,138 % (5,323,566) % 5,619,704
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATER/WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE SURCHARGE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Charges for Services $ 774198  $ -3 774,198

Miscellaneous 0,658 - 0,658
Total Revenues 783,856 - 783,856
Expenditures

Physical Environment 338,624 2,754,419 2,415,795
Total Expenditures 338,624 2,754,419 2,415,795
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 445,232 (2,754.,419) 3,199,651
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in - 602,672 (602,672)

Transfers (out) (190,317) (190,317) .
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (190.317) 412,355 (602,672)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 254,915  $ (2,342,064) $ 2,596,979
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP (SHIP)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental $ 334,345  $ 231,919  $ 102,426

Miscellaneous 22,507 350 22,157
Total Revenues 356,852 232,269 124,583
Expenditures

Human Service 107,843 2,037,626 1,929,783
Total Expenditures 107,843 2,037,626 1,929,783
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 249,009 (1,805,357) 2,054,366
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 249,009 $ (1,805,357) $ 2,054,366
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
EMERGENCY DISASTER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous $ 243 $ - $ 243
Total Revenues 243 - 243
Total Expenditures 1,411 - (1,41)
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures (1,168) - (1,168)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (1,168) % - % (1,168)
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SMALL BUSINESS LOAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous $ - $ - $ -
Total Revenues - - -
Expenditures

General Government 6,647 256,647 250,000

Culture and Recreation 35,684 27,549 (8,135)
Total Expenditures 42,331 284,196 241,865
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures (42,331) (284,196) 241,865
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 6,647 6,647 -

Transfers (out) (147,691) (147,691) -
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (141,044) (141,044) -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (183,375) $ (425,240) $ 241,865
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 329,118 5,134 323,984
Charges for Services 208,493 150,075 58,418
Fines and Forfeitures 20,937 - 20,937
Miscellaneous 272,286 268,633 3,653
Total Revenues 830,834 423,842 406,992
Expenditures
Current:
General Government 263,075 2,995,084 2,732,009
Public Safety 95,922 331,730 235,808
Physical Environment 37,230 - (37,230)
Transportation - 1,584 1,584
Economic Environment 24,500 171,307 146,807
Human Services 2,186,925 61,818 (2,125,107)
Culture and Recreation 152,600 454,520 301,920
Total Expenditures 2,760,252 4,016,043 1,255,791
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (1,929,418) (3,592,201) 1,662,783
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 1,587,311 1,587,311 -
Transfers (out) (867,800) (867,800) -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 719,511 719,511 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (1,209,907) (2,872,690) 1,662,783
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TREE MITIGATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Charges for Services $ 3,812 $ - $ 3,812

Miscellaneous 3,133,122 32,129 3,100,993
Total Revenues 3,136,934 32,129 3,104,805
Expenditures

Transportation 57,623 249,839 192,216

Culture and Recreation 3.375 29,099 25,724

Capital Outlay 215,426 359,311 143,885
Total Expenditures 276,424 638,249 361,825
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 2,860,510 (606,120) 3,466,630
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 2,860,510 $ (606,120) % 3,466,630
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GOLF COURSE SURCHARGE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Charges for Services $ - $ - $ -
Total Revenues - - -
Expenditures

Culture and Recreation - - -
Total Expenditures - - -
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures - - -
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 4,424 - 4,424
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) 4,424 - 4,424
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 4,424 $ - $ 4,424
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
EVERGREEN CEMETERY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Charges for Services $ 65,190 $ 4,194 60,996

Miscellaneous 511,843 28,442 483,401
Total Revenues 577,033 32,636 544,397
Expenditures

Capital Outlay 23,641 93,000 69.359
Total Expenditures 23,641 93,000 69.359
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 553,392 (60,364) 613,756
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (160,000) (160,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (160,000) (160,000) -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 393392 $ (220,364) 613,756
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Fines and Forfeitures $ 36,723 $ 40,000 (3,277)

Miscellaneous - - -
Total Revenues 36,723 40,000 (3.277)
Expenditures

Public Safety - - -
Total Expenditures - - -
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 36,723 40,000 (3,277)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (40,000) (40,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (40,000) (40,000) -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (3.277) $ - (3.277)
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Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Culture and Recreation

Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ART IN PUBLIC PLACES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
$ 978 $ 978
978 % 978
978 978
$ 978 $ 978
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GAINESVILLE COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT AREA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental $ 4,091,460 $ 4,091,460 $ -

Miscellaneous 156,470 125,000 31,470
Total Revenues 4,247,930 4,216,460 31,470
Expenditures

General Government 79,010 82,683 3,673

Economic Environment 2,173,627 7,373,343 5,199,716

Capital Outlay - 1,796,222 1,796,222

Debt Service - 82,038 82,038
Total Expenditures 2,252,637 9,334,286 7,081,649
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 1,995,293 (5,117,826) 7,113,119
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3,381,611 3,381,611 -

Transfers (out) (1,277,774) (1,242,079) (35,695)
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) 2,103,837 2,139,532 (35,695)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 4,099,130 $ (2.978.294) $ 7,077,424
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT TAX INCREMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Economic Environment
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers (out)

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
$ 13,523 $ - 13,523
13,523 - 13,523
324,352 3,526,459 3,202,107
324,352 3,526,459 3,202,107
(310,829) (3.526,459) 3,215,630
(18,876) (18,876) -
(18,876) (18,876) -
$ (329,705) $ (3.545.335) 3,215,630
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FIFTH AVENUE TAX INCREMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous $ 2,950 $ - $ 2,950
Total Revenues 2,950 . 2,950
Expenditures

Economic Environment 199,244 791,969 592,725
Total Expenditures 199,244 791,969 592,725
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures (196,294) (791,969) 595,675
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfersin 44,594 44,594 Z
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) 44,594 44,594 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (151,700)  $ (747.375) 3 595,675
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COLLEGE PARK/UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS TAX INCREMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous $ 14,530 $ - $ 14,530
Total Revenues 14,530 - 14,530
Expenditures

Economic Environment 143,573 4,097,700 3,954,127

Capital Outlay 74,916 105,366 30,450
Total Expenditures 218,489 4,203,066 3,984,577
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures (203,959) (4,203,066) 3,999,107
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (37.077) (37.077) '
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) (37,077) (37,077) -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (241,036) $ (4,240,143) % 3,999,107
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Revenues
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Economic Environment

Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
EASTSIDE TAX INCREMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

$ 5571 $ - 5.571
5,571 - 5,571

82,883 174,327 91,444

82,883 174,327 91,444

(77.312) (174.327) 97,015

$ (77.312)  $ (174.327) 97,015
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ARPA FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental $ - $ 16,204,402 $ (16,204,402)

Miscellaneous 2,577 - 2,577
Total Revenues 2,577 16,204,402 (16,201,825)
Expenditures

Economic Environment - 750,000 750,000
Total Expenditures - 750,000 750,000
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 2,577 15,454,402 15,451,825
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 2,577 $ 15,454,402 $ 15,451,825
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GUARANTEED ENTITLEMENT REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS 1994
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 1,095,000  §$ 1,095,000  $
Miscellaneous 4 . 4
Total Revenues 1,095,004 1,095,000

Expenditures
Debt Service:

Principal 213,065 213,065
Interest 881,935 881,935
Total Expenditures 1,095,000 1,095,000

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures 4 -

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 4 % -3
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PENSION OBLIGATION BOND SERIES 2003A
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental $ - $ 2,385,504 $ (2,385,504)

Charges for Services 1,800,428 - 1,800,428

Miscellaneous 3,267 5,000 (1,733)
Total Revenues 1,803,695 2,390,504 (586,809)
Expenditures

General Government 287,602 - (287,602)

Debt Service:

Principal 991,656 991,656 -
Interest 3,124,120 3,124,120 -

Total Expenditures 4,403,378 4,115,776 (287,602)
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures (2,599,683) (1,725,272) (874,411)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 1,574,971 1,730,272 (155,361)
Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses) 1,574,911 1,730,272 (155,361)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (1,024,772) % 5,000 $ (1,029,772)

Note: Actual expenditures exceeded budget due to an accounting adjustment to reallocate total debt service payments between
the Utility and General Government. The increase in the General Government allocation is budgeted annually, rather than for the
full term of the debt issuance.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PENSION OBLIGATION BOND SERIES 2003B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous 2,140 $ 5,000 $ (2,860)
Total Revenues 2,140 5,000 (2,860)
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal 1,465,000 1,465,000 -
Interest 1,980,896 1,980,896 -
Total Expenditures 3,445,896 3,445,896 -
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (3.443.756) (3.440,896) (2.860)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 3,445,896 3,445,896 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 3,445,896 3,445,896 -
Net Change in Fund Balance 2,140 $ 5,000 $ (2,860)
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Revenues
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GPD ENERGY CONSERVATION MASTER CAPITAL LEASE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
$ 144 144
144 144
144 144
$ 144 144
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE NOTE SERIES 2009
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous $ 47 $ 47
Total Revenues 47 47
Total Expenditures - -
(Deficiency) of Revenues

(Under) Expenditures 47 47
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 47 $ 47
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND SERIES 2010
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous $ 529 $ 2,000 $ (1,47)
Total Revenues 529 2,000 (1,471)
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal - 146,609 146,609
Interest 36,396 71,792 35,396
Total Expenditures 36,396 218,401 182,005
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (35,867) (216,401) 180,534
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 219,401 219,401 -
Transfers (out) (297,122) - (297,122)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) (77,721) 219,401 (297,122)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (113,588) $ 3,000 % (116,588)
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Revenues
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General Government

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REVENUE REFUNDING NOTE SERIES 2011
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in

Total Other Financing Sources

(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
$ 397 $ 2,000 $ (1,603)
397 2,000 (1,603)
- 2,000 2,000
660,000 660,000 -
31,506 31,506 -
691,506 693,506 2,000
(691,109) (691,506) 397
691,506 691,506 -
691,506 691,506 -
$ 397 $ - $ 397
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE NOTE SERIES 2011A
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous $ 302 $ 2,000 $ (1,698)
Total Revenues 302 2,000 (1,698)
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal 420,000 420,000 -
Interest 9,618 0,618 -
Total Expenditures 420,618 420,618 -
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (429,316) (427,618) (1,698)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 429,618 429,618 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 429,618 429,618 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 302 $ 2,000 $ (1,698)
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
REVENUE REFUNDING NOTE SERIES 2014
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous $ 1,166 $ - $ 1,166
Total Revenues 1,166 - 1,166
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal 1,460,000 1,460,000 -
Interest 183,470 183,480 10
Total Expenditures 1,643,470 1,643,480 10
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (1,642,304) (1,643,480) 1,176
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfersin 1,643,480 1,643,480 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 1,643,480 1,643,480 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 1,176 $ - $ 1,176
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND SERIES 2014
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous $ 1,218 $ - $ 1,218
Total Revenues 1,218 - 1,218
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal 526,133 526,133 -
Interest 359,651 359,651 -
Total Expenditures 885,784 885,784 .
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (884,566) (885,784) 1,218
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 885,784 885,784 .
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 885,784 885,784 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 1,218 $ -3 1,218
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
REVENUE REFUNDING NOTE SERIES 2016A
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous $ 620 $ - $ 620
Total Revenues 620 - 620
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal 1,048,344 1,140,000 01,656
Interest 199,346 216,775 17,429
Total Expenditures 1,247,690 1,356,775 109,085
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (1,247,070) (1,356,775) 109,705
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 1,356,775 1,356,775 i
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 1,356,775 1,356,775 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 109,705  $ -3 109,705
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE NOTE SERIES 2016B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous $ 20 $ - $ 20
Total Revenues 20 - 20
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal 400,000 400,000 -
Interest 126,840 126,840 -
Total Expenditures 526,840 526,840 -
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (526,820) (526,840) 20
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 526,840 526,840 -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 526,840 526,840 -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 20 % - % 20

215



CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND 2017
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Miscellaneous $ 915 $ - $ 915
Total Revenues 915 - 915
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal - 430,000 430,000
Interest 126,569 253,138 126,569
Total Expenditures 126,569 683,138 556,569
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (125,654) (683,138) 557,484
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 683,138 683,138 -
Transfers (out) (698,069) - (698,069)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) (14,931) 683,138 (698,069)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (140,585)  $ -8 (140,585)
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE NOTE 2019

Revenues
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

337 - $ 337

337 - 337
505,000 505,000 -
158,684 158,684 -
663,684 063,684 -
(663.347) (663.684) 337
663,684 063,684 -
663,684 063,684 -
337 - $ 337
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL OBLIGATION REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2020
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)
Revenues
Charges for Services $ 2,031,576 $ - $ 2,031,576
Miscellaneous 883 - 883
Total Revenues 2,032,459 - 2,032,459
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal 4,235,000 - (4,235,000)
Interest Expense 4,730,230 2,378,182 (2,352,048)
Total Expenditures 12,028,793 2,378,182 (9,650,611)
(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures (9,996,334) (2,378,182) (7,618,152)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfersin 4,459,326 2,378,182 2,081,144
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 4,459,326 2,378,182 2,081,144
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (5,537,008) $ - $ (5,537,008)

Note: Actual expenditures exceeded budget due to (1) an accounting adjustment to reallocate total debt service payments
between the Utility and General Government; the increase in General Government Allocation budgeted annually, rather than for
the full term of the debt issuance, and (2) the October 1, 2021 debt service payment recorded for accounting purposes, but not
budgeted until the following fiscal year.
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING NOTE 2021

Revenues
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General Government
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest Expense
Issuance Costs
Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds
Payment to Bond Escrow
Transfersin

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Actual Budget (Negative)

- - $ -

- 45,227 (45,227)

- 45,227 (45,227)
2,975 - (2.975)
674,227 - (674,227)
103,700 - (103,700)
45,227 48,136 2,909
826,129 48,136 (777.993)
(826,129) (2,909) (823,220)
11,473,000 - 11,473,000
(11.427.773) (11,427,773)
995,191 2,909 992,282
1,040,418 2,909 1,037,509
214,289 - $ 214,289
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Inventories
Prepaid Expense
Total Current Assets

Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation):

Buildings
Improvements Other than Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure

Capital Assets (not Depreciated):
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets
Net OPEB Asset
Net Pension Asset

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenue
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Advances from Other Funds
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Regional Stormwater Florida
Transit Management Building Code
System Utility Enforcement
Fund Fund Fund
$ 250 $ - -
1,718 5,387,231 6,456,102
19,112,678 91,095 -
3,090,770 215,484 -
1,616,088 - 4,143
- - 181
23,821,504 5,693,810 6,460,426
32,936,721 1,341,331 -
2,228,862 6,651 -
24,747,518 326,041 5315
- 28,554,838 -
4,690,877 4,154,002 -
22,000 1,143,696 i
64,625,978 35.526,559 5,315
736,297 186,922 90,036
6,922,359 2,039,709 1,073,021
72,284,634 37,753,190 1,168,372
96,106,138 43,447,000 7,628,798
691,877 203,866 107,246
194,705 49,430 23,809
886,582 253,296 131,055
9,084,358 707,567 355,553
18,523,827 145,196 79.926
693.517 - -
- 195,01 -
28,301,702 1,047,774 435,479
18,985,683 5,002,820 2,742,547
527,442 1,201,304 102,342
19,513,125 6,204,124 2,844,889
47,814,827 7,251,898 3,280,368
5.799.587 1,708,878 898,983
1,458,344 370,225 178,329
7,257,931 2,079,103 1,077,312
64,625,978 34,318,245 5315
- - 3,396,858
(22,706,016) 51,050 -
$ 41,919,962 § 34,369,295 3,402,173
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Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Receivables
Due from Other Funds
Inventories
Prepaid Expense
Total Current Assets

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation):

Buildings
Improvements Other than Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure

Capital Assets (not Depreciated):
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets
Net OPEB Asset
Net Pension Asset

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenue
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Advances from Other Funds
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

(Concluded)
Total
Solid Nonmajor
Waste Enterprise
Fund Fund

-3 250
6,770,383 18,615,434
- 19,203,773
541,440 3,847,694
- 1,620,231
- 181
7,311,823 43,287,563
403,942 34,681,994
- 2,235,513
57,219 25,136,093
- 28,554,838
19,731 8,864,610
- 1,165,696
480,892 100,638,744
66,269 1,079.524
599,394 10,634,483
1,146,555 112,352,751
8,458,378 155,640,314
59,908 1,062,897
17.525 285,469
77,433 1,348,366
978,002 11,125,480
41,866 18,790,815
- 693,517
164,701 359,712
1,184,569 30,969,524
1,458,500 28,189,550
1,903,662 3,734,750
3,362,162 31,924,300
4,546,731 62,893,824
502,175 8,909,623
131,256 2,138,154
633,431 1,047,777
(1,522,282) 97,427,256
- 3,396,858
4,877,931 (17.777,035)
3,355,649 $ 83,047,079
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Operating Revenues
Licenses and Permits
Sales and Service Charges
Other Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operations and Maintenance
Administrative and General
Depreciation and Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income/(Loss)
Interest Expense
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets
Local Option Gas Tax
Operating Grants

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income/(Loss) Before Capital
Contributions and Transfers

Transfers

Transfers in

Transfers (out)
Total Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Regional Stormwater Florida
Transit Management Building Code
System Utility Enforcement
Fund Fund Fund

$ - $ - $ 3,914,872
15,164,216 9,545,002 -
300,346 32,460 -
15,464,562 9,577,462 3,914,872
22,581,849 5,319,166 2,158,857
1,924,242 1,913,632 1,062,889
4,971,386 1,554,021 1,822
29,477,477 8,786,819 3,223,568
(14,012,915) 790,643 691,304
(4.697) 18,068 23,255
- (27,651) -
7,080 - -
2,088,880 - -
22,834,988 161,545 -
24,926,251 151,962 23,255
10,913,336 942,605 714,559
1,569,029 182,362 -
(879,466) (476,924) (126,246)
689,563 (294,562) (126,246)
11,602,899 648,043 588,313
30,317,063 33,721,252 2,813,860
$ 41,919,962 $ 34,369,295 $ 3,402,173
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Operating Revenues
Licenses and Permits
Sales and Service Charges
Other Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operations and Maintenance
Administrative and General
Depreciation and Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income/(Loss)
Interest Expense
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets
Local Option Gas Tax
Operating Grants

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income/(Loss) Before Capital
Contributions and Transfers

Transfers

Transfers in

Transfers (out)
Total Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

(Concluded)

Total
Solid Nonmajor
Waste Enterprise
Fund Fund
$ - 3,914,872
10,883,444 35,592,662
- 332,806
10,883,444 39,840,340
7,534,639 37,594,511
432,808 5,333,571
24,309 6,551,538
7,991,756 49,479,620
2,891,688 (9,639,280)
22,306 58,932
(69,462) (97.113)
- 7,080
- 2,088,880
315,057 23,311,690
267,901 25,369,369
3,159,589 15,730,089
6,400 1,757,791
(1,921,393) (3.404,029)
(1,914,993) (1,646,238)
1,244,596 14,083,851
2,111,053 68,963,228
$ 3,355,649 83,047,079
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Regional Stormwater
Transit Management
System Utility
Fund Fund
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Received from Customers 15,887,642 9,476,305
Cash Received from Other Governments 11,979,217 161,545
Cash Paid to Suppliers (7.980,724) (1,183,172)
Cash Paid for Interfund Services (1,924,242) (1,913,632)
Cash Paid to Employees (14,540,614) (4,059,539)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 3,421,279 2,481,507
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities
Interfund Borrowing 1,969,279 (16,988)
Transfers from Other Funds 1,569,029 182,362
Transfers to Other Funds (879,466) (476,924)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Non-Capital
Financing Activities 2,658,842 (311,550)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Principal Repayments on Long-Term Debt - (191,129)
Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt - (27.652)
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (6,083.524) (419,840)
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 9,818 -
Net Cash (Used) in Capital and Related
Financing Activities (6,073,706) (638,621)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received (4.697) 18,068
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities (4,697) 18,068
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 1,718 1.549.404
Cash - Beginning of Year 250 3,837,827
Cash - End of Year $ 1,968 $ 5,387,231
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Florida Total
Building Code Solid Nonmajor
Enforcement Waste Enterprise
Fund Fund Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers $ 4,024,524 $ 11,045,611 40,434,082

Cash Received from Other Governments - 315,057 12,455,819

Cash Paid to Suppliers (618,914) (6,083,237) (15,866,047)

Cash Paid for Interfund Services (1,062,889) (432,808) (5.333.571)

Cash Paid to Employees (2,183,784) (1,238,167) (22,022,104)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 158,937 3,606,456 9,668,179
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities

Interfund Borrowing (65,724) 57,019 1,943,586

Transfers from Other Funds - 6,400 1,757,791

Transfers to Other Funds (126,246) (1,921,393) (3,404,029)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Non-Capital

Financing Activities (191,970) (1,857,974) 297.348
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Principal Repayments on Long-Term Debt - (45.828) (236,957)

Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt - (69.462) (97.114)

Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets - - (6,503,364)

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets - - 9,818
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and

Related Financing Activities - (115,290) (6,827,617)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest Received 23,254 22,305 58,930
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 23,254 22,305 58,930
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (9.779) 1,655,497 3,196,840
Cash - Beginning of Year 6,465,881 5,114,886 15,418,844
Cash - End of Year $ 6,456,102 $ 6,770,383 18,615,684
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Continued)
Regional Stormwater
Transit Management
System Utility
Fund Fund
Cash and Cash Equivalents Classified as:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 250 $ -
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,718 5,387,231
Total $ 1,968 $ 5,387,231
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Lo oN
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ (14,012,915)  $ 790,643
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
(Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities
Intergovernmental Revenues 11,979,217 161,545
Depreciation and Amortization 4,971,386 1,554,021
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 423,080 (101,158)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories and Prepaids (324,250) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable and
Accrued Liabilities 1,201,474 359,698
Pension Expense Adjustment (774.205) (263,864)
OPEB Expense Adjustment (42,508) (19.378)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 3,421,279 $ 2,481,507
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Concluded)
Florida Total
Building Code Solid Nonmajor
Enforcement Waste Enterprise
Fund Fund Fund
Cash and Cash Equivalents Classified as:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - $ - $ 250
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 6,456,102 6,770,383 18,615,434
Total $ 6,456,102 $ 6,770,383 $ 18,615,684
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Lo oN
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 691,304  $ 2,891,688  $ (9,639,280)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
(Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities
Intergovernmental Revenues - 315,059 12,455,821
Depreciation and Amortization 1,822 24,309 6,551,538
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 109,653 162,165 593,740
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories and Prepaids (181) - (324,437)
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable and
Accrued Liabilities (474,163) 278,652 1,365,661
Pension Expense Adjustment (151,066) (66,658) (1,255,793)
OPEB Expense Adjustment (18,432) 1,241 (79,077)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 158,937 $ 3,606,456 $ 9,668,179
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Employees
General Health and Fleet
Insurance Accident Management
Fund Benefits Fund Fund Totals
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 337,617 $ 120,000 1,087,189 1,544,806
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 10,176,738 12,845,370 7,343,690 30,365,798
Receivables 500 - 1,912 2,412
Inventories - - 355,497 355,497
Prepaid Expenses 23,204 4,000 981,360 1,008,564
Fair Value of Hedging
Derivative Instruments - - 808,796 808,796
Total Current Assets 10,538,059 12,969,370 10,578,444 34,085,873
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated
Depreciation):
Buildings - - 2,721,039 2,721,039
Improvements Other than Buildings - - 812,054 812,054
Machinery and Equipment - - 12,396,561 12,396,561
Infrastructure - - 781,093 781,093
Capital Assets (Non-Depreciable):
Land - - 631,563 631,563
Net OPEB Asset 57,029 5,990 84,172 147,191
Net Pension Asset 645,106 110,836 796,956 1,552,898
Total Noncurrent Assets 702,135 116,826 18,223,438 19,042,399
Total Assets 11,240,194 13,086,196 28,801,882 53,128,272
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions 64,477 11,079 79,654 155,210
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB 15,080 1,585 22,258 38,923
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 79,557 12,664 101,912 194,133
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 7,452,486 1,397,032 1,235,870 10,085,388
Due to Other Funds 318,943 - 56,032 374,975
Total Current Liabilities 7,771,429 1,397,032 1,291,902 10,460,363
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of
Hedging Derivative Instruments - - 808,796 808,796
Long-Term Liabilities 81,332 2,843 89,526 173,701
Total Liabilities 7,852,761 1,399,875 2,190,224 11,442,860
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Amounts Related to Pensions 540,474 92,859 667,694 1,301,027
Deferred Amounts Related to OPEB 112,952 11,866 166,715 291,533
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 653,426 104,725 834,409 1,592,560
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets - - 17,342,310 17,342,310
Unrestricted 2,813,564 11,594,260 8,536,851 22,944,675
Total Net Position 2,813,564 _$ 11,594,260 25,879,161 40,286,085
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Operating Revenues
Sales and Service Charges
Employer Contributions
Employee Contributions
Other Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operations and Maintenance
Administrative and General
Depreciation and Amortization
Benefits Paid and Other Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Losses)
Nonoperating Revenues

Investment Income

Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Income (Loss) Before Capital
Contributions and Transfers

Transfers

Transfers in

Transfers (out)
Total Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

Employees
General Health and Fleet
Insurance Accident Management
Fund Benefits Fund Fund Totals

$ 6,039,321 $ 6,651,640 $ 8,869,633 $ 21,560,594
- 10,692,130 - 10,692,130

- 7,694,460 - 7,694,460

627,235 1,585,951 6,910 2,220,096
6,666,556 26,624,181 8,876,543 42,167,280
3,404,850 214,436 3.555.695 7,174,981
4,138,663 1,594,848 1,243,884 6.977.395

- - 3,241,480 3,241,480

- 27,939,684 - 27,939,684

7.543.513 29,748,968 8,041,059 45,333,540
(876.957) (3.124,787) 835,484 (3.166,260)
40,380 64,937 27.418 132,735

- - 589,493 589,493

40,380 64,937 616,911 722,228
(836.577) (3,059,850) 1,452,395 (2,444,032)

- - 303,276 303,276
(110,143) (1,103) (234.377) (345,623)
(110,143) (1,103) 68,899 (42,347)
(946,720) (3.060,953) 1,521,294 (2.486,379)
3,760,284 14,655,213 24,357,867 42,773,364

$ 2,813,564 $ 11,594,260 $ 25,879,161 $ 40,286,985

229



CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Employees
General Health and Fleet
Insurance Accident Management
Fund Benefits Fund Fund Totals
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Cash Received for Interfund Services 6,038,821 $ 25,038,230 $ 8,867,720 39,944,771
Cash Received from Customers 627,235 1,585,951 6,910 2,220,096
Cash Paid to Suppliers (1,522,180) (27,863.,833) (1,548,539) (30,934,552)
Cash Paid to Employees (1,701,578) (234,909) (2,515,648) (4,452,135)
Cash Paid for Interfund Services (4,138,663) (1,594,848) (1,243,884) (6,977.395)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities (696,365) (3,069,409) 3,566,559 (199,215)
Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related
Financing Activities
Interfund Borrowing 449,615 - 18,175 467,790
Transfers from Other Funds - - 303,276 303,276
Transfers to Other Funds (110,143) (1,703) (234.,377) (345,623)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital
Financing Activities 339,472 (1,703) 87,074 425,443
Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Acquisition and Construction
of Capital Assets - - (3,146,045) (3,146,045)
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets - - 631,808 631,808
Net Cash Flows Used by Capital and
Related Financing Activities - - (2,514,237) (2,514,237)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received 40,378 64,939 27,419 132,736
Net Cash Provided by
Investing Activities 40,378 64,939 27,419 132,736
Net Increase in Cash (316,515) (3,005,573) 1,166,815 (2,155,273)
Cash - Beginning of Year 10,830,870 15,970,943 7,264,064 34,065,877
Cash - End of Year 10,514,355  $ 12,065,370 $ 8,430,879 31,910,604
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash and Cash Equivalents Classified as:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Total

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss
to Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
(Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization

(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaids

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
and Accrued Liabilities

Pension Expense Adjustment

OPEB Expense Adjustment

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

(Concluded)
Employees
General Health and Fleet
Insurance Accident Management

Fund Benefits Fund Fund Totals
$ 337,617 $ 120,000 $ 1,087,189 $ 1,544,806
10,176,738 12,845,370 7.343.690 30,365,798
$ 10,514,355 _$ 12,965,370 $ 8,430,879 _$ 31,910,604
$ (876.957) $ (3.124,787) % 835484 $ (3.166,260)
- - 3,241,480 3,241,480
(500) - (1.912) (2.412)
- (4,000) (981.360) (985,360)
- - (124.414) (124.414)
279,970 79.894 701,394 1,061,258
(87.295) (19,908) (90,845) (198,048)
(11,583) (608) (13,268) (25,459)
$ (696.365) $ (3,069,409) $ 3,566,559 $ (199,215)
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Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Dividends and Interest Receivable
Due from City of Gainesville
Investments, at Fair Value:

Equities

Limited Partnerships Units

Real Estate

Fixed Income:
Government Bonds
Corporate Bonds
Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities
Total Investments, at Fair Value

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position Restricted for Pension
and OPEB Benefits

CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PENSION AND OPEB TRUST FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Police Officers' Other
and Post-
Firefighters' Employment
Employees' Consolidated Benefits
Pension Retirement (OPEB)

Fund Fund Fund Totals
12,857,488 ¢ 10,831,273  $ 018,014 $ 24,606,775
370,523 318,278 12,489 701,290
908,724 11,770,697 1,895,575 14,574,996
623,039,704 261,053,041 59,796,801 943,889,546
- 43,184,860 - 43,184,860
27,804,871 21,260,736 7,727,031 56,792,638
9,564,857 - 800,107 10,364,964
8,343,434 - 992,181 9,335,615
12,039,293 - 841,895 12,881,188
680,792,159 325,498,637 70,158,015 1,076,448,811
694,928,894 348,418,885 72,984,093 1,116,331,872
150,042 201,726 33,696 385,464
150,042 201,726 33,696 385,464
694,778,852 $ 348,217,159 $ 72,950,397 $ 1,115,946,408
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION AND OPEB TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Police Officers' Other
and Post-
Firefighters' Employment
Employees' Consolidated Benefits
Pension Retirement (OPEB)
Fund Fund Fund Totals
Additions
Contributions:
Employer Contributions $ 5,461,714 % 3,586,271  $ 1,924,061  $ 10,972,046
Employee Contributions 5,307,109 2,314,580 3,330,813 10,952,502
Total Contributions 10,768,823 5,900,851 5,254,874 21,924,548
Investment Income:
Net Appreciation/(Depreciation) in
Fair Value of Investments 133,690,191 62,969,679 13,384,158 210,044,028
Dividends and Interest 13,598,631 4,256,196 1,163,207 19,018,034
Total Investment Income 147,288,822 67,225,875 14,547,365 220,062,062
(Less Investment Expense) (2,843,383) (979,038) (427,257) (4,249,678)
Net Investment Income (Loss) 144,445,439 66,246,837 14,120,108 224,812,384
Total Additions 155,214,262 72,147,688 19,374,982 246,736,932
Deductions
Benefit Payments 37,103,292 20,008,116 8,426,856 65,538,264
Refunds of Contributions 665,610 215,510 - 881,120
Administrative Expenses 591,294 625,466 6,982 1,223,742
Total Deductions 38,360,196 20,849,092 8,433,838 67,643,126
Change in Net Position 116,854,066 51,298,596 10,941,144 179,093,806
Net Position - Beginning of Year 577,924,786 296,918,563 62,009,253 936,852,602
Net Position - End of Year $ 694,778,852 $ 348,217,159  $ 72,950,397 $ 1,115,946,408
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STATISTICAL SECTION SUMMARY

This part of the City of Gainesville, Florida's annual comprehensive financial report presents additional
information to assist users in understanding how the information provided in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information impacts the City's overall financial health.

Schedules Page

Financial Trends 234
These schedules provide financial trend information, which shows how the City's financial performance

has changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 239
These schedules provide additional information about Property Tax and Utility Revenues, the City's

most significant local revenue sources.

Debt Capacity 247
These schedules provide detailed information about the City's current levels of outstanding debt, and

can help the financial statement user assess the City's ability to issue additional debt in the future.
Demographic and Economic Information 250
These schedules present demographic and economic indicators to assist the financial statement user in
understanding the environment in which the City's financial activities occur.

Operating Information 252
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the financial statement user
understand how the information in the City's financial statements relates to the services the City
provides.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the annual comprehensive financial reports for
the relevant year.
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City of Gainesville
Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016
Expenses
Governmental activities:
General government $ 16,546,820 $ 17,814,078 $ 16,176,189 $ 20,042,296 $ 23,812,563
Public safety 59,735,600 62,938,271 64,021,054 58,122,081 72,097,913
Physical environment 2,218,153 3,799,039 2,871,836 1,007,994 637,207
Transportation 18,686,598 18,410,169 15,142,893 18,412,980 5,723,450
Economic environment 9,164,986 6,809,885 8,602,592 5,930,125 1,393,939
Human services 581,239 384,825 2,216,579 1,726,374 7,397,884
Culture & recreation 9,705,943 9,551,902 9,332,876 11,042,060 7,113,163
Interest on long-term debt 7,390,511 7,248,291 6,711,350 7,216,312 8,802,512
Total governmental activities expenses 124,029,850 126,956,460 125,075,369 123,500,222 126,978,631
Business-type activities:
Electric $ 221,494,502 $ 227,350,282 $ 291,110,843 $ 313,776,108 $ 322,959,616
Gas 21,898,283 21,436,501 22,764,377 23,086,959 21,999,919
Water 24,458,151 24,988,038 25,516,070 25,990,135 28,179,472
Wastewater 27,072,938 27,618,138 27,740,855 27,852,572 32,454,104
GRUCOM 11,160,732 10,504,492 11,761,638 13,733,955 12,491,683
Regional transit system 21,458,507 23,167,649 24,279,240 26,170,257 28,302,063
Stormwater management 6,376,271 6,283,365 6,351,290 6,574,131 7,504,695
Ironwood golf course 1,454,435 1,401,017 1,456,632 1,573,460 1,701,930
Florida building code enforcement 2,156,163 2,042,119 2,306,430 2,324,819 2,661,425
Solid waste 7,377,876 7,237,205 7,594,037 8,623,125 9,002,895
Total business-type activities expenses 344,907,858 352,028,806 420,881,412 449,705,521 467,257,802
Total primary government expenses _$ 468,937,708 $ 478,985,266 $ 545,956,781 $ 573,205,743  $ 594,236,433
Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government $ 10,701,617 $ 11,418,234 $ 13,124,551 $ 12,900,012 $ 10,423,187
Public safety 7,945,799 8,238,633 8,399,721 9,105,760 8,464,495
Other charges for services 4,500,224 3,769,211 3,962,570 6,233,296 5,180,923
Operating grants and contributions 8,537,676 8,170,095 7,036,634 7,169,569 8,809,447
Capital grants and contributions 2,862,493 7,570,791 5,061,574 3,999,209 1,698,750
Total governmental activities program revenues 34,547,809 39,166,964 37,585,050 39,407,846 34,576,802
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Electric 230,805,656 228,822,572 268,774,902 277,077,555 276,623,151
Other utilities 96,875,398 97,083,057 99,880,653 101,823,558 103,207,375
Other charges for services 32,257,122 33,332,016 34,576,794 36,298,907 37,515,391
Operating grants and contributions 6,384,981 14,074,581 25,213,077 9,435,118 5,828,801
Capital grants and contributions 7,148,130 3,004,490 5,658,720 1,962,901 5,305,542
Total business-type activities program revenues 373,471,287 376,316,716 434,104,146 426,598,039 428,480,260
Total primary government program revenues $ 408,019,096 $ 415,483,680 $ 471,689,196 $ 466,005,885 $ 463,057,062
Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities $ (89,482,041) $ (87,789,496) $ (87,490,319) $ (84,092,376) $ (92,401,829)
Business-type activities 28,563,429 24,287,910 13,222,734 (23,107,482) (38,777.542)
Total primary government net revenue $ (60,918,612) $ (63,501,586) $ (74,267,585) $ (107,199,858) $ (131,179,371)
General Revenues and Other
Changes in Net Position
Governmental activities:
Taxes:
Property taxes $ 25,871,976  $ 26,077,888 $ 26,476,044 $ 28,558,490 $ 29,161,493
Other taxes 21,952,397 21,899,384 21,516,536 21,359,992 21,670,989
State revenue sharing 3,712,905 3,723,420 3,945,358 4,214,442 4,316,493
Investment gain (loss) 3,556,870 (4,908,204) 6,061,874 4,712,920 4,176,684
Other revenues 2,993,407 2,826,862 3,495,904 3,849,507 3,567,795
Total governmental activities 58,087,555 49,619,350 61,495,716 62,695,351 62,893,454
Business-type activities:
Interest 9,234,751 6,653,021 6,871,499 12,109,749 19,569,675
Other revenues 23,308,136 7,175,429 39,459,939 51,373,445 56,319,413
Total business-type activities 32,542,887 13,828,450 46,331,438 63,483,194 75,889,088
Total primary government  § 90,630,442 $ 63,447,800 $ 107,827,154 $ 126,178,545 $ 138,782,542
Changes in Net Position (including transfers,
special items and extraordinary items)
Governmental activities $ 5,278,076 $ (1,270,910) $ 12,571,251 § 14,225,269 $ 6,000,706
Business-type activities 24,433,754 1,217,124 20,988,318 4,753,418 1,602,465
Total primary government  $ 29,711,830 $ (53,786) $ 33,559,569 $ 18,978,687 $ 7,603,171
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Expenses

Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Human services
Culture & recreation
Interest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type activities:
Electric
Gas
Water
Wastewater
GRUCOM
Regional transit system
Stormwater management
Ironwood golf course
Florida building code enforcement
Solid waste

Total business-type activities expenses

Total primary government expenses $

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Other charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmental activities program revenues
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Electric
Other utilities
Other charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total business-type activities program revenues

Total primary government program revenues $

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total primary government net revenue  $

General Revenues and Other
Changes in Net Position
Governmental activities:
Taxes:
Property taxes
Other taxes
State revenue sharing
Investment gain (loss)
Other revenues
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Interest
Other revenues
Total business-type activities

Total primary government  $

Changes in Net Position (including transfers,
special items and extraordinary items)
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total primary government

City of Gainesville
Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)

(Concluded)

FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021
13,257,529 $ 22,040,757 25,208,259  $ 24,762,040 $ 33,401,384
60,307,834 63,936,193 66,448,738 74,628,943 57,252,077
1,820,004 412,777 924,738 1,139,174 1,172,294
17,941,779 19,259,842 20,935,955 21,368,976 21,557,051
8,879,794 5,756,671 6,355,726 5,794,136 5,839,989
1,340,199 1,758,977 2,085,523 2,324,313 2,010,455
17,049,901 12,182,553 12,885,544 14,609,745 13,748,546
6,374,794 7,309,426 6,677,648 8,082,573 12,974,815
126,971,834 132,657,196 141,522,131 152,709,900 147,956,611
331,139,770 $ 288,723,340 285,520,258 $ 263,210,539 $ 281,224,138
21,284,174 21,383,577 21,562,120 19,169,278 23,259,945
32,390,604 31,267,572 34,949,820 34,827,176 32,894,784
37,417,260 38,712,044 39,832,387 42,514,875 41,930,458
12,358,447 12,119,479 12,953,026 14,734,804 15,420,363
33,640,219 31,230,329 35,586,285 30,292,140 29,470,397
8,877,317 8,902,706 10,209,606 8,940,956 8,814,470
1,632,760 1,731,357 1,740,464 - -
2,656,233 3,105,149 3,350,486 3,136,150 3,223,568
8,099,106 7,579,142 7,982,318 8,795,609 8,061,218

489,495,890 444,754,695 453,686,770 425,621,527 444,299,341
616,467,724 $ 577,411,891 595,208,901 § 578,331,427 $ 592,255,952
1,795,746  $ 11,697,361 12,862,527 $ 9,316,300 $ 13,950,858
7,640,035 11,390,344 11,191,303 12,960,704 12,868,168
4,892,481 4,416,822 5,177,764 6,585,434 9,729,260
6,822,748 4,818,258 6,993,144 13,240,004 9,746,460
2,634,365 712,441 1,258,828 - 1,149,563
33,785,375 33,035,226 37,483,566 42,102,442 47,444,309
293,065,520 272,311,406 293,883,795 273,794,885 293,306,230
108,125,440 110,891,490 113,920,161 116,775,211 118,880,524
37,606,459 38,921,856 40,155,745 39,347,799 39,840,340
10,315,741 13,120,255 8,687,312 8,372,896 22,834,988
13,089,525 1,484,306 3,970,981 7,638,795 4,686,013
462,202,685 436,729,313 460,617,994 445,929,586 479,548,095

495,988,060 $ 469,764,539 498,101,560 $ 488,032,028 $ 526,992,404
(93,186,459) $ (99,621,970) (104,038,565) $ (110,607,458) $ (100,512,302)
(27,293,205) (8,025,382) 6,931,224 20,308,059 35,248,754

(120,479,664) $ (107,647,352) (97,107,341) $ (90,299,399) $ (65,263,548)
31,116,558  $ 34,925,769 35,133,195 $ 36,693,311 $ 38,926,311
22,105,551 31,468,891 34,820,642 34,677,577 40,470,545
4,648,650 4,841,716 5,055,719 4,691,438 5,482,673

443,618 1,797,724 2,963,042 743,962 1,069,500
8,127,699 4,584,282 2,983,670 4,825,168 2,833,335
66,442,076 77,618,382 80,956,268 81,631,456 88,782,364
5,234,036 8,324,132 4,875,231 3,111,544 6,265,018
61,488,630 21,858,387 11,262,279 2,087,628 2,088,880
66,722,666 30,182,519 16,137,510 5,199,172 8,353,898
133,164,742 $ 107,800,901 97,093,778 $ 86,830,628 $ 97,136,262
9,791,535 $ 15,242,097 15,833,297 $ 9,977,076  $ 28,201,305
2,893,543 (15,088,548) (15,846,860) (13,445,847) 3,671,414
12,685,078 $ 153,549 $ (13,563) $ (3,468,771) $ 31,872,719
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City of Gainesville
Property Tax Rates - City and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Overlapping Rates
St. Johns River

Water
Alachua County Management Alachua County Overlapping
Fiscal Year TaxYear City of Gainesville Alachua County  School District District Library District  Children's Trust Rates
2012 2011 4.2544 8.5956 9.0920 0.3313 1.4790 0.0000 23.7523
2013 2012 4.4946 8.5956 8.5490 0.3313 1.4768 0.0000 23.4473
2014 2013 4.5780 8.7990 8.4020 0.3283 1.4588 0.0000 23.5661
2015 2014 4.5079 8.7990 8.4100 0.3164 1.4588 0.0000 23.4921
2016 2015 4.5079 8.9545 8.3240 0.3023 1.4538 0.0000 23.5425
2017 2016 4.5079 8.9290 7.9360 0.2885 1.4121 0.0000 23.0735
2018 2017 4.7474 8.4648 7.6250 0.2724 1.2655 0.0000 22.3751
2019 2018 4.7474 8.4648 7.6250 0.2724 1.3371 0.0000 22.4467
2020 2019 5.2974 8.2829 7.1440 0.2414 1.1825 0.5000 22.6482
2021 2020 5.5000 7.8662 6.8430 0.2189 1.0856 0.5000 22.0137

City and Overlapping Millage Rates

25.0000
|
|
20.0000
15.0000
10.0000
5.0000
0.0000
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
M City of Gainesville M Alachua County M Alachua County School District M St. Johns River Water Management District Alachua County Library District M Children's Trust
Notes:

- Millage rate is per $1,000 assessed property value.
- Overlapping rates include those rates of other local and county governments that apply to property owners within the City.

- The City is serviced by two water management districts: St. Johns River Water Management (95%) and Suwannee River Water Management (5%). The millage rates for FY 2021 for each
district were 0.2287 and 0.3696, respectively.
- The City's property tax rate is limited to a maximum millage rate of 10.0000.

Source: Alachua County Property Appraiser
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City of Gainesville
Top Ten Principal Property Tax Payers in City Limits
Reporting Fiscal Year (FY 2021) and Ten Years Ago (FY 2012)

Fiscal Year 2021 scal Year 2012

% of Total Taxable % of Total
Total Taxable Value Value otal Taxable Value Assessed Value

LM Gainesville, LLC $109,551,000 1 1.57%
Oaks Mall Gainesville LTD Partnership $101,860,101 2 1.46% $132,224,700 1 2.36%
HCA Health Services of Florida, Inc. $80,639,275 3 1.16% $66,081,200 2 1.18%
Stanley Robert E Trustee $76,396,785 4 1.09%
Oak Hammock at the University of Florida, Inc. $51,603,001 5 0.74% $59,595,700 3 1.06%
CL Gainesville Borrow, LLC $46,397,900 6 0.66%
West 20 Apartments, LLC $40,411,000 7 0.58%
Gainesville Place, LLC $40,095,600 8 0.57% $29,841,600 9 0.53%
THP Cabana Beach Gainesville LLC $37,449,800 9 0.54%
Gateway at Glades LLC $37,233,307 10 0.53%
S Clark Butler Properties Land, Trust $44,388,600 4 0.79%
Bellsouth Telecommunication, Inc. $37,834,744 5 0.67%
ELPF Gainesville LLP, LIC Gainesville $35,260,000 6 0.63%
Inland America Lodging, Gainesville, LLC $33,533,600 7 0.60%
Florida Power Corp $32,029,632 8 0.57%
Ball Container LLC $27,991,410 10 0.50%

Total Top Ten Principal Property Tax Payers $621,637,769 8.91% $498,781,186 8.89%

Total Taxable Value $6,980,000,000 $5,609,091,710
Fiscal Year 2021 Top Ten Principal Property Tax Payers
0.57%
0.66%
1.09%
Oaks Mall Gainesville LTD Partnership = HCA Health Services of Florida, Inc. = Stanley Robert E Trustee W Oak Hammock at the University of Florida, Inc.
= CL Gainesville Borrow, LLC = West 20 Apartments, LLC Gainesville Place, LLC

Source: Alachua County Property Appraiser, www.acpafl.org
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City of Gainesville
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected Within the Fiscal Year of the

Levy Total Collections to Date
Fiscal Year Ended Total Tax Levy for Collections in
September 30 Fiscal Year Amount Percent of Levy Subsequent Years Amount Percent of Levy
2012 $22,865,258 $22,085,295 96.6% $69,599 $22,154,894 96.9%
2013 $23,067,142 $22,259,404 96.5% $107,633 $22,367,037 97.0%
2014 $23,447,527 $22,573,803 96.3% $151,201 $22,725,004 96.9%
2015 $25,244,590 $24,342,225 96.4% $90,151 $24,432,376 96.8%
2016 $25,839,997 $24,924,172 96.5% $70,859 $24,995,031 96.7%
2017 $26,984,760 $26,030,596 96.5% $48,446 $26,079,042 96.6%
2018 $30,811,823 $29,766,402 96.6% -$396 $29,766,006 96.6%
2019 $31,700,275 $30,675,142 96.8% -$64,525 $30,610,617 96.6%
2020 $38,110,993 $36,636,996 96.1% $50,042 $36,687,038 96.3%
2021 $40,383,182 $38,831,631 96.2% N/A $38,831,631 96.2%

Total Tax Levy by Fiscal Year and Percent Collected to Date

“ $45 100.0%
=
=]
E
$40
99.0%
$35
$30 98.0%
$25
96.9% 97.0% 06.9%
97.0%
$20
$15 96.0%
$10
95.0%
$5
$22.9 $23.1 $23.4 $25.2 $25.8 $27.0 $30.8 $31.7 $38.1 $40.4
$0 94.0%
FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY2020 FY2021

mmmm Total Tax Levy for Fiscal Year e Percent of Levy Collected to Date

Source: Alachua County Tax Collector
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2012
Electric:
Residential Service - Standard
Customer Charge per month $ 8.67 $
Energy Charge * per kWh
0-250 kWh 0.03400
250-750 kWh 0.06800
over 750 kWh 0.10200
Since 2015
0-850 kWh
over 850 kWh
Residential Service - Peak Periods
Customer Charge per month 17.60
Energy Charge * per kWh
On-Peak 0.13900
Off-Peak 0.03500
G | Service Non d& d < 50 kW
Customer Charge per month 26.00
Energy Charge per kWh
0-1500 kWh 0.08000
over 1500 kWh 0.10800
Business Partner Discount Rate 0%
[ Service d - 50kW > d < 1000 kW
Customer Charge per month 50.00
Demand Charge per kw 9.25
Energy Charge * per kwh 0.05100
Business Partner Discount Rate 2%
Large Power Service - Demand > 1000 kW
Customer Charge per month 300.00
Demand Charge per kw 9.25
Energy Charge per kWh 0.04600
Business Partner Discount Rate 2%
Water:
Residential Service
Customer Charge® per month 8.65
Usage Charge* per kGal
1,000 - 4,000 2.05
5,000 - 16,000 3.65
Over 17,000 6.00
Non-Residential Service
Customer Charge® per month 8.65
Usage Charge per kGal 3.65
Irrigation Service
Customer Charge *° per month 8.65
Usage Charge per kGal
1,000 - 12,000 3.65
13,000 Or more 6.00
Non-residential 4.40
University of Florida
Customer Charge ® per month 8.65
Usage Charge per kGal
On-Campus 2.17
Off-Campus 3.21
City of Alachua
Customer Charge® per month 8.65
Usage Charge per kGal 1.62
Fire Hydrant History of Monthly Charges
Installed, Maintained, Supported
Maintained, Supported
Supported only (UF)
Wastewater:
Residential Service
Customer Charge per month 7.40
Usage Charge per kGal 5.50
Residential not connected, but
required to be by ordinance 34.9
Residential, on wells, flat rate per month 34.9
Multi-family
Customer Charge per month 7.40
Usage Charge- flat rate per month 27.50
Non-Residential Service
Customer Charge5 per month 7.40
Usage Charge per kGal 5.50

City of Gainesville
Galnesville Reglonal Utilities Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2013 2014 2015 2016
8.67 $ .90 $ 1275 $ 14.25
0.03400 0.03900 0.03100
0.06800 0.05000 0.04200
0.10200 0.09400 0.08400
0.04300
0.06400
17.60 17.60 n/a n/a
0.13900 0.13900 n/a n/a
0.03500 0.03500 n/a n/a
26.00 30.00 29.50 29.50
0.08000 0.07600 0.06900 0.06900
0.10800 0.10600 0.10000 0.10000
0% 0% 0% 0%
50.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
9.25 9.25 8.50 8.50
0.05100 0.04500 0.04000 0.04000
2% 2% 0% 0%
300.00 350.00 350.00 350.00
9.25 9.25 8.50 8.50
0.04600 0.04050 0.03600 0.03600
2% 2% 0% 0%
8.70 9.00 9.20 9.20
2.20 2.30 2.35 2.35
3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75
6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
8.70 9.00 9.20 9.20
3.75 3.80 3.85 3.85
8.70 9.00 9.20 9.20
3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75
6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
4.45 4.50 4.55 4.60
8.70 9.00 9.20 9.20
2.16 2.18 2.22 2.30
3.13 2.77 2.64 2.91
8.70 9.00 9.20 9.20
1.62 1.62 1.62 1.62
7.40 7.85 8.40 9.00
5.80 5.85 6.05 6.20
36.4 371 38.65 40
36.4 371 38.65 40
7.40 7.85 8.40 9.00
29.00 29.25 30.25 31.00
7.40 7.85 8.40 9.00
5.80 5.85 6.05 6.20
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2017

$ 14.25 $

0.04300
0.06400

n/a

n/a
n/a

29.50

0.06900
0.10000
0%

100.00

8.50

0.04000
0%

350.00
8.50
0.03600
0%

9.45

2.45

3.75
6.00

9.45
3.85

9.45
3.75

6.00
4.60

9.45

2.84
3.67

9.45
1.62

9.10
6.30

40.6

40.6

9.10
31.50

9.10
6.30

2018

14.25

0.04400
0.06600

n/a

n/a
n/a

29.50

0.07000
0.10300
0%

100.00

8.50

0.04120
0%

350.00
8.50
0.03700
0%

9.45

2.45

3.75
6.00

9.45
3.85

9.45
3.75

6.00
4.60

9.45

2.29
2.83

9.45
1.62

9.10
6.30

40.6

40.6

9.10
31.50

9.10
6.30

$

2019

14.25

0.07020
0.09300

n/a

n/a
n/a

29.50

0.09260
0.12320
0%

100.00

9.50

0.06170
0%

350.00
9.75
0.05770
0%

9.45

2.45

3.75
6.00

9.45
3.85

9.45
3.75

6.00
4.60

9.45

2.43
3.21

9.45
1.62

9.10
6.30

40.6

40.6

9.10
31.50

9.10
6.30

2020

$ 15.00 $

0.07450
0.09870

n/a

n/a
n/a

31.00

0.09840
0.13090
0%

100.00

10.15

0.06530
0%

350.00
10.30
0.06110
0%

9.45

2.47

3.77
6.04

9.45
3.87

9.45
3.77

6.04
4.62

9.45

2.53
3.56

9.45
1.62

9.10
6.30

40.75
40.75

9.10
31.65

9.10
6.30

2021

15.00

0.07450
0.09870

n/a

n/a
n/a

31.00

0.09840
0.13090
0%

100.00

10.15

0.06530
0%

350.00

10.30

0.06110
0%

9.45
2.47
3.77

6.04

9.45
3.87

9.45
3.77
6.04

4.62

9.45

2.65
3.23

9.45
1.62

9.10
6.33

40.75
40.75

9.10
31.65

9.10
6.33



Natural Gas:

Residential Service
Customer Charge
Energy Charge'
MGP

General Firm Service
Customer Charge
Energy Charge'
MGP

Large Volume Interruptible Service
Customer Charge
Energy Charge’
MGP

Liquid Propane (LP) Service
Customer Charge
Energy Charge*
3-yr recovery
5-yr recovery
7-yr recovery
>7-yr recovery
Basic (no recovery)

Average Annual PGA

Notes:

per month
per therm
per therm

per month
per therm
per therm

per month
per therm
per therm

per month
per gallon

per therm

1 Includes $0.06906 per therm of fuel

2 Includes 6.5 mills/kwh of fuel

3 Effective October 1, 2013; previously
2011-2012 0-7,000,7001-20,000;

Source: GRU Annual Reports

o B o e

2012

9.52
0.48300
0.05050

35.00

0.34300
0.05050

375.00

0.15730
0.05050

9.52

0.64513

0.59513

0.57013

0.52513
n/a

$

$
$

$
$

$
$

Galnesville Reglonal Utilities Rates

2013

9.52
0.47370
0.05050

35.00

0.34300
0.05050

375.00

0.20394
0.05050

9.52

n/a

n/a
0.63846
0.59346
0.56346

$

$
$

$
$
$

City of Gainesville

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Concluded)
2014 2015
9.52 9.75
0.48200 0.50200
0.05050 0.05660
40.00 $ 40.00
0.34300 $ 0.36500
0.05000 §$ 0.05560
375.00 $ 375.00
0.20394 $ 0.20500
0.05050 $ 0.05560
952 $ 9.75
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
0.64676 $ 0.66676
0.60176 $ 0.62176
0.57176 $ 0.59176
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$

$
$

$
$

$
$
$

2016

9.75
0.54000
0.05660

45.00
0.38000
0.05560

400.00
0.23000
0.05560

9.75

n/a

n/a
0.70476
0.65976
0.62976

»

@ o

» »

2017

9.75
0.63000
0.05560

45.00
0.44000
0.05560

400.00
0.27000
0.05560

9.75

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
0.71976

2018

9.75
0.63000
0.05560

45.00
0.44000
0.05560

400.00
0.27000
0.05560

9.75

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
0.71976

2019

9.75
0.63000
0.05560

45.00
0.44000
0.05560

400.00
0.27000
0.05560

9.75

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
0.71976

2020

9.75
0.63000
0.05560

45.00
0.44000
0.05560

400.00
0.27000
0.05560

9.75

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
0.72376

2021

9.75
0.63400
0.05560

$ 45.00
$ 0.44260
$ 0.05560

$ 400.00
$ 0.27120
$ 0.05560

$ 9.75

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a

$ 0.72376



City of Gainesville
Principal Utility Revenue Contributors
Reporting Fiscal Year 2021 and Ten Years Ago

Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2012

Total % of Total Total % of Total
Customer Payments Rank Utility Revenue Payments Rank Utility Revenue
University of Florida $ 8,660,458 1 2.18% $ 2,416,946 7 0.64%
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics 7,077,460 2 1.78% 4,020,816 5 1.07%
Alachua County School Board 6,634,942 3 1.67% 5,799,130 2 1.54%
North Florida Regional Medical CTR 5,948,378 4 1.50% 3,504,918 6 0.93%
VA Medical Center 5,728,256 5 1.44% 4,385,581 4 1.17%
City of Gainesville 4,922,085 6 1.24% 7,888,190 1 2.10%
Publix Super Markets INC 4,482,298 7 1.13% 4,478,426 3 1.19%
Alachua County Board of County Comm 3,541,202 8 0.89% 2,338,568 8 0.62%
Sivance LLC 2,422,211 9 0.61%
Santa Fe College 1,898,513 10 0.48% 1,842,931 9 0.49%
Metal Container Corp - n/a 1,740,488 10 0.46%
Total $ 51,315,803 12.93% $ 38,415,994 10.21%
Source: GRU Annual Reports
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City of Gainesville
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Presented by Governmental and Business-Type Activities

Governmental Activities i Type Activities Total

Fiscal % of

Year Personal

Bonds Notes Lease Bonds Notes Lease Primary Government Income Per Capita

2012 $125,440,277 $20,643,225 $517,414 $918,731,703 $65,337,135 $0 $1,130,669,754 23.99% $9,125
2013 $117,168,774 $19,326,461 $436,681 $923,700,771 $64,974,623 $0 $1,125,607,310 23.86% $9,049
2014 $92,086,614 $32,562,746 $352,505 $896,179,836 $66,181,064 $99,410,828 $1,186,773,593 24.55% $9,444
2015 $100,957,376 $30,991,592 $264,740 $924,958,029 $70,811,880 $977,280,085 $2,105,263,702 42.35% $16,453
2016 $93,276,839 $38,508,036 $173,550 $907,065,208 $65,189,668 $959,678,852 $2,063,892,153 40.90% $16,047
2017 $88,616,606 $35,650,967 $78,141 $888,442,387 $64,254,397 $941,269,071 $2,018,311,569 38.44% $15,547
2018 $84,326,481 $42,091,460 $0 $1,618,098,385 $93,000,000 $0 $1,837,516,326 35.34% $14,004
2019 $81,461,956 $37,907,275 $0 $1,789,681,008 $4,593,326 $0 $1,913,643,565 35.21% $14,381
2020 $301,381,768 $41,335,977 $0 $1,756,835,654 $3,448,444 $0 $2,103,001,843 38.89% $15.567
2021 $300,141,053 $41,495,634 $0 $1,846,306,439 $3,211,487 $0 $2,191,154,613 35.44% $15,234

Debt Presented by City Government and Gainesville Regional Utilities

City Government inesville Regi Utilities

Fiscal Gainesville Regional % of Personal

Year City Government utilities Primary Government % of Personal Income Per Capita Income Per Capita

2012 $ 146,600,916 $ 984,068,838 $ 1,130,669,754 3.11% $ 1,183.19 10% $ 3,724.04
2013 136,931,916 988,675,394 1,125,607,310 o 1,101 10% 3,713
2014 125,001,865 1,061,771,728 1,186,773,593 o 995 10% 3,984
2015 132,213,708 1,973,049,994 2,105,263,702 o 1,033 19% 7,313
2016 131,958,425 1,931,933,728 2,063,892,153 o 1,026 19% 7,273
2017 124,345,714 1,893,965,855 2,018,311,569 o 958 17% 6,855
2018 126,417,941 1,711,098,385 1,837,516,326 o 963 16% 6,266
2019 119,369,231 1,794,274,334 1,913,643,565 o 897 16% 6,560
2020 342,717,745 1,760,284,098 2,103,001,843 o 2,537 16% 6,343
2021 341,636,687 1,849,517,926 2,191,154,613 o 2,375 15% 6,561

Notes:

- Details regarding the City's outstanding debt may be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
- The debt ratios for the primary government include both General Government and Gainesville Regional Utilities. These ratios are shown separately as well to provide more meaningful information.

Sources:

- Personal income information was obtained from the Bureau of Economic Analysis

- Population figures were obtained from the Bureau of Economic and Business Research
- Customer information was obtained from GRU's Annual Report
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City of Gainesville
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of September 30, 2021

Debt Estimated Share of Direct
Governmental Unit Outstanding Estimated Percentage Applicable and Overlapping Debt

Alachua County Board of County Commissioners
Public Improvement Revenue Note, 2014 $ 4,207,000 44.41% $ 1,868,323
Capital Improvement Revenue Note, 2015A 2,005,000 44.41% 890,418
Pubic Improvement Revenue Refunding Note, 20158 8,523,000 44.41% 3,785,053
Pubic Improvement Revenue Refunding Note, 2016 9,615,000 44.41% 4,270,009
Public Improvement Revenue Note, 2017 1,295,000 44.41% 575,108
Pubic Improvement Revenue Refunding Note, 2017 1,317,000 44.41% 584,878
Local Option Gas Tax Revenue Note, 2018 10,185,000 44.41% 4,523,145
Capital Improvement Revenue Note, 2020A 3,420,000 44.41% 1,518,817
Capital Improvement Revenue Note, 2020B 4,400,000 44.41% 1,954,034
Capital Improvement Revenue Note, 2020C 12,500,000 44.41% 5,551,233
Tourist Development Tax Revenue Note, 2021AB 30,000,000 44.41% 13,322,960

School Board of Alachua County

Bus Purchase 2020 6,305,230 39.64% 2,499,269
Certificates of Participation 122,682,196 o 48,628,801
Qualified School Construction Bonds 11,211,997 39.64% 4,444,214
Build America Bonds 3,384,016 39.64% 1,341,357
Subtotal, Overlapping Debt $ 95,757,619
City Governmental Activities Direct Debt $ 341,636,687
City Total Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt $ 437,394,306
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City of Gainesville
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Public School

Per Capita Personal Median Age Enrollment
Fiscal Year Population Personal Income Income (Alachua County) (Alachua County) Unemployment Rate
2012 123,903 9,819,000,000 79,247 30.8 27,491 6.40%
2013 124,391 10,514,601,000 84,529 25.8 27,506 5.70%
2014 125,661 10,255,284,000 81,611 25.8 27,390 5.20%
2015 127,955 10,619,747,010 82,996 25.8 27,802 4.80%
2016 128,612 10,725,944,480 83,398 25.7 27,343 4.90%
2017 129,816 11,352,822,000 87,453 26.6 26,881 4.00%
2018 131,217 11,863,698,990 90,413 31.3 28,836 3.30%
2019 133,068 11,983,398,000 90,055 33.2 29,460 3.00%
2020 135,097 11,537,300,000 85,400 31.7 29,845 4.40%
2021 143,835 12,391,060,020 86,148 31.6 29,727 3.20%
< Population and Unemployment Rate Trends 8
l‘_E 136,000 7.00% ;
3 6.40% g
a >
o
134,000 -
6.00% €
Q
5
132,000 5.20%
4.80% 5.00%
130,000
128,000 4.00%
126,000 3.00%
124,000
2.00%
122,000
1.00%
120,000
125,661 131,217
118,000 0.00%
FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

N Population e Unemployment Rate

Sources:
Population: University of Florida Bureau of Economic and Business Research (calendar year basis)
Personal Income: Bureau of Economic Analysis (calendar year basis)
County Median Age: University of Florida Bureau of Economic Business Research (calendar year basis)
Public School Enrollment: Alachua County School Board
Unemployment Rate: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics - employment rate at September of each fiscal year
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City of Gainesville
Top Ten Principal Employers
Reporting Fiscal Year (FY 2021) and Ten Years Ago (FY 2012)

Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2012

Number of % of Total Number of % of Total
Customer Employees Labor Force Employees Labor Force
University of Florida 17,648 1 11.87% 14,723 1 10.68%
UF Health Shands Hospital 9,944 2 6.69% 12,588 2 9.14%
Alachua County School Board 4,634 3 3.12% 4,317 3 3.13%
US Department of Veteran Affairs 3,438 4 2.31% 4,299 4 3.12%
Publix Supermarkets 2,403 5 1.62% 2,200 5 1.60%
City of Gainesville 2,265 6 1.52% 1,995 7 1.45%
North Florida Regional Medical Center 1,857 7 1.25% 1,700 8 1.23%
Santa Fe College 1,388 8 0.93% 1,300 9 0.94%
Tacachale 966 9 0.65%
Alachua County Board of County Commissioners 947 10 0.64% 2,056 6 1.49%
796 10 0.58%
Total of Top Ten Principal Employers 45,490 30.60% 45,974 33.36%
Total Labor Force 148,664 137,798
Fiscal Year 2021 Top Ten Principal Employers
0.65%  ©0.64%
0.93%
1.25%
1.52%
1.62% 8%
2.31%
3.12%
6.69%
= University of Florida = UF Health Shands Hospital = Alachua County School Board = US Department of Veteran Affairs
Publix Supermarkets = City of Gainesville = North Florida Regional Medical Center = Santa Fe College

Tacachale Alachua County Board of County Commissioners

Notes:
2021 data provided by Landon S. Harrar at Greater Gainesville Chamber of Commerce
9/30/21 labor force provided by u.s. bureau of labor statistics
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City of Gainesville
Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function/Program
Last Ten Fiscal Years

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021

Charter Offices
City Attorney's Office 17.00 17.00 18.00 17.00 17.00 17.00 16.00 16.00 16.00 15.00
City Auditor's Office 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 5.50 5.50 6.00 7.00 7.00
City Clerk 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.00 5.00 5.00 6.00 9.00 10.00 11.00
City Commission 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00
City Manager 1,270.21 1,267.24 1,307.75 1,295.80 1,315.05 1,353.25 1,382.62 1,469.75 1,494.75 1,519.50
Equity and Inclusion, Office of 6.00 6.00 7.00 7.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 8.50 11.00 11.00
General Manager for Utilities 908.75 908.75 908.75 909.75 892.75 877.75 886.25 892.25 930.25 932.25
Total Full-time Equivalent 2,218.96 2,215.99 2,258.50 2,246.05 2,250.30 2,273.50 2,311.37 2,408.50 2,476.00 2,502.75
% General Government 59.0% 59.0% 59.8% 59.5% 60.3% 61.4% 61.7% 63.0% 62.4% 62.8%

The City Manager oversees the following Functions/Programs:

General Government

Administrative Services 4.00 4.00 4.00 3.70 3.70 3.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Budget & Finance 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 36.50 38.50 40.50 42.50 40.50 42.50
City Manager's Office 7.00 7.00 7.00 6.35 6.35 10.35 10.35 10.00 9.00 8.00
Communications and Engagement 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.50 4.00 5.00 13.90 8.50 9.50 12.50
Human Resources 16.00 16.00 17.00 16.00 16.00 25.00 25.00 27.00 27.00 27.00
Risk Management 16.00 16.00 16.50 16.50 16.50 16.50 16.50 16.50 16.50 17.50
Strategic Initiatives 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 9.00
Technology and Innovation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 10.00 12.00 18.00
Public Safety
Police
Sworn Officers 301.00 301.00 306.00 305.00 307.00 308.00 303.00 297.00 295.00 286.00
Civilians 80.00 80.00 85.00 83.00 86.00 89.00 94.00 104.00 111.00 118.75
Fire Rescue
Sworn Officers 158.00 158.00 166.00 167.00 166.00 167.00 169.00 188.00 189.00 188.00
Civilians 7.00 7.00 8.00 7.00 8.00 7.00 10.00 9.00 9.00 12.00
Physical Envir
Codes Enforcement 16.08 16.08 16.02 16.02 16.30 16.30 16.70 18.70 18.70 18.00
Planning & Development Services 39.50 39.50 40.50 40.50 41.50 49.50 51.00 51.00 51.50 57.00
Public Works 163.38 163.38 162.38 157.38 158.75 159.00 164.00 155.00 166.50 165.00
Facilities Management 48.38 48.38 22.00 22.00 22.00 23.00 24.00 31.00 31.00 31.00
Transportation
Fleet Management 0.00 0.00 25.38 25.38 25.00 26.00 26.00 29.00 29.00 29.00
Regional Transit System 272.50 269.50 289.50 289.50 296.50 298.50 304.25 303.00 307.00 307.00
Transportation & Mobility 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 27.00 27.00
Envir
Housing and Community Development 1.57 1.60 1.57 2.00 1.57 1.57 1.3 1.3 113 113
Community Development Block Grant 8.30 8.30 8.41 7.98 8.13 8.13 8.17 8.17 8.17 10.87
Gainesville Community Reinvestment Area 11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00
Economic Development 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Office of Capital Asset Planning and Economic Resilience 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
Culture & Recreation
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Affairs 78.50 78.50 79.50 77.00 83.25 89.25 88.13 115.25 117.25 120.25
Notes:

- In FY18 the Administrative Services Department was restructured, moving the FTEs to into Strategic Initiatives.

- The Office of Capital Asset Planning and Economic Resilience was created in FY21

Source: Department of Financial Services and Gainesville Regional Utilities
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Clty of Galnesville
Operating Indicators by Functional Department
Last Ten Fiscal Years

FY 2012 FY2013 FY 2014 FY2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY2021
Budget & Finance Department - Purchasing
Dollar amount of purchasing card expenditures $4,167,550 $4,450,648 $4,139,136 $4,159,386 $4.491.334 $4,364,407 $4,308,507 $5,377.610 $5,401,950 $4.,341,652
Number of purchasing card transactions 14,917 15,191 14,586 15,888 17,341 16,227 16,011 17,716 14,707 12,369
Average number of days for a formal bid process 53 53 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
Fire & Rescue Department - Fire & EMS
Total incidents per 1,000 population served 114.30 118.01 143.92 147.66 147.79 143.43 145.70 142.50 136.29 147.00
Total Non-EMS incidents per 1,000 population served 23.15 24.74 17.19 17.84 28.34 26.37 24.18 24.00 22.95 24.50
Total arson incidents per 10,000 population served 113 1.29 1.84 1.02 1.02 0.77 116 0.15 o.m 0.02
9oth percentile Turnout Time for Fire Apparatus to EMS Incidents (minutes : seconds) 118 1:27 1:34 1:21 1:15 1:20 121 113 112 113
9oth percentile Turnout Time for Fire Apparatus to Building Fires (minutes : seconds) 1:27 1:28 1:41 134 131 132 131 1:22 1:24 1:20
9oth percentile Travel Time for Fire Apparatus to EMS Incidents (minutes : seconds) 7:04 7:47 6:37 6:42 6:50 6:40 6:38 6:40 6:45 6:43
goth percentile Travel Time for First Arriving at Building Fires (minutes : seconds) 6:20 6:33 6:24 5:59 5:26 5:21 5:22 5:51 5:25 6:06
Housing and Ct
Homes purchased or constructed (see Note 2) 26 12 8 14 14 15 13 12 o 8
Heartwood Subdivision - New Construction n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n
Properties rehabilitated (see Note 2) 48 40 30 28 13 16 22 30 14 6
Families served through housing programs (see Note 2) 367 344 210 175 164 263 203 292 143 245
Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Utility, Rent and Mortgage Program n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 220
GNVCares Utility, Rent and Mortgage Program n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 423 n/a
Police Department
Police 911 calls received 137,943 132,229 121,872 157,685 162,375 161,201 160,867 92,762 89,542 93,728
Part | violent crimes reported per 1,000 population 7.33 6.37 6.56 6.64 7.00 7.33 6.88 6.98 7.7 8.37
% of Part | violent crimes cleared 62.2% 64.6% 63.8% 76.4% 66.9% 55.5% 65.7% 42.7% 45.6% 42.2%
Part | property crimes reported per 1,000 population 42.08 40.88 37.70 34.88 38.51 36.81 36.97 35.41 31.81 28.49
% of Part | property crimes cleared 30.4% 31.2% 31.1% 36.5% 32.6% 20.7% 29.2% 26.6% 18.2% 14.0%
Injury-producing traffic accidents per 1,000 population 6.80 .21 6.77 14.23 7.63 8.07 9.23 12.63 14.67 16.50
Traffic fatalities per 1,000 population 0.07 0.02 0.08 o.11 0.12 0.12 o.11 0.12 0.10 0.12
Moving violation citations issued per 1,000 population 214.18 208.44 198.72 159.43 n7.31 179.89 153.75 56.26 58.22 54.32
Driving Under the Influence (DUI) arrests per 1,000 population 2.50 2.93 2.38 2.37 1.40 1.76 1.83 0.84 0.59 0.39
Public Works - Sani Refuse & i
Average accounts served per on-route hour 133 133 139 136 134 101 126 100 109 123
Tons of refuse collected & disposed 19,856 20,081 20,522 20,827 20,679 20,688 20,679 19,751 24,174 22,121
Tons yard waste collected & composted 8,325 8,576 9,079 9,127 9,886 8,612 9,176 8,471 1,255 8,880
Tons recycling materials collected 4,795 4,912 5,043 4,809 4,833 4,964 4,912 5,056 5,390 4,796
Complaints per 1,000 accounts 50 54 19 120 156 156 138 149 176 341
Transportation & Mobllity Department - Fleet Op
Average age of police vehicles (months) 49 53 49 48 54 58 46 45 59 60
Average age of fire apparatus (months) 79 120 128 102 101 95 929 112 103 n8
Hours billed as a percentage of hours available 82.7% 80.3% 78.0% 83.0% 86.0% 84.0% 85.0% 78.6% 74.5% 77-6%
No. of work orders completed - police vehicles 1,362 1,220 1,243 1,159 1,246 1,179 1,195 1,618 1,41 781
No. of work orders completed - fire apparatus 160 174 190 213 217 236 214 360 305 186
Total vehicle and heavy equipment work orders 8,243 8,175 9,397 8,262 7,937 7,720 7,973 7,559 6,667 3,868
Transportation & Mobility Department - Highway and Road
Number of potholes repaired 2,630 2,360 6,094 4,609 1,358 1,279 2,835 1,478 583 1,891
% lane miles assessed as satisfactory or better 73.7% 72.0% 75.0% 74.0% 73.7% 73.7% 73.7% 75.0% 73.0% n/a
Number of linear miles swept 13,668 14,337 14,337 13,894 13,894 3,473 14,042 4,007 4,427 3,917

Regional Utilities

Electric - Residential customers 82,039 82,440 83,117 83,796 85,229 86,952 86,952 86,917 88,214 89,482
Electric - Commercial & Industrial customers 10,422 10,467 10,602 10,677 11,043 1,220 1,220 1,244 1,942 12,190
Water customers 69,329 69,847 70,300 70,903 72,136 73,043 73,043 73,078 73,896 74,805
Wastewater customers 62,536 63,001 63,501 64,121 65,591 66,483 66,483 66,638 67,388 68,566
Natural Gas customers 33,264 33,465 33,780 34,152 34,942 35,389 35,389 35,622 36,094 36,795
Notes:

(1) In 201 the Fire department adopted a new reporting software for tracking operational indicators using the 9oth percentile. The goth percentile is the performance baseline that indicates that 90% of the performance occurs below an indicated amount of time.

(2) Due to the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic, many Housing and Community Development funding sources were reallocated to emergency assistance programs, such as the GNVCares About Neighbors and Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Utility Assistance programs. As a result of the
reassignment of funding and staffing within the Housing and Community Development Division to meet these programmatic needs, the annual housing program numbers are lower than typical for fiscal year 2020. During fiscal year 2020, Housing and Community Development served 423

families through the CRF Utility Assistance Program.

Sources: City Departments and Gainesville Regional Utilities
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City of Gainesville
Capital Asset Statistics by Functional Department
Last Ten Fiscal Years

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021

Fire Department - Fire & EMS

Total number of fire apparatus 14 14 14 15 17 21 21 24 22 24
Average age of fire apparatus (in months) 79 120 128 102 101 95 95 2 13 18
Average annual mileage per fire apparatus 8,561 8,244 7,819 7,521 7,306 7,053 7,106 4,81 5,932 6,386
Number of fire stations 8 8 8 8 9 9 9 9 9 9
Parks and Recreation Department
Park acres per 1,000 population 21.64 21.55 21.34 27.13 27.06 25.58 25.50 26.99 26.62 26.24
Total park acres (see note 1) 2,681 2,681 2,681 3,471 3,481 3,321 3,346 3,591 3,596 3,596
Number of Recreation/community centers 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 10 10 10
Number of Athletic fields 36 36 24 24 24 24 24 31 31 31
Number of Play structures 98 98 96 96 96 96 96 96 97 97
Number of Tennis courts 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23
Number of Basketball courts 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 25 29 20
Number of Swimming pools 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Miles of bike, walking, and hiking trails (see note 2) 50.9 50.9 51.0 52.4 52.4 31.4 31.4 39.5 39.5 39.5
Police Department
Number of police vehicles - marked 232 222 239 238 250 265 265 251 245 239
Average age of police vehicles (in months) 49 53 49 48 54 58 58 45 53 60
Average annual mileage per police vehicle 10,783 9,180 9,411 8,396 7,764 7,070 7,268 6,960 6,684 6,979
Transportation & Mobility Department - Fleet Operations
Light vehicles:

Number 574 670 877 1,330 1,330 1,314 1,314 972 987 909

Number using alternative fuel 52 136 172 216 301 309 309 n 1 n

Average age (in months) 73 79 86 103 96 106 106 m 108 111
Medium-duty vehicles:

Number 120 122 127 180 172 178 176 206 212 58

Average age (in months) 91 98 101 103 112 121 16 137 133 95
Heavy-duty vehicles:

Number 96 46 47 48 58 46 46 132 122 128

Average age (in months) 78 72 88 99 95 112 112 129 132 132
Heavy equipment:

Number 18 75 90 18 17 23 20 20 30 220

Average age (in months) 121 172 130 149 145 138 136 108 104 144
Transportation & Mobility Department - Highway and Road Maintenance
Total paved lane miles maintained 777 857 778 789 789 789 789 789 789 810
Traffic Signals within City Limits (see note 3) n/a n/a n/a 173 175 177 180 180 181 181
Transportation & Mobility Department - Regional Transit System
Number of buses 16 123 123 128 128 131 131 136 136 134
Number of buses using alternative fuel o o o o o o o o o 4
Average age of buses (in months) 77 89 98 107 106 130 123 123 132 126
Gainesville Regional Utility
Electricity:

Combined system net capability (megawatts) 610 532 523 525 521 525 525 598 635 635

Distribution - overhead (circuit miles) 568 567 564 562 560 558 562 562 552 553

Distribution - underground (circuit miles) 846 850 852 857 866 871 857 857 898 902

Number of Distribution substations 1 1 1 1 1 10 10 10 10 1
Natural Gas:

Distribution mains (miles) 752 758 766 774 781 789 774 774 805 814

Number of Delivery points 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 [ 6 6
Water:

FDEP permitted treatment capacity (mgd) 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54

Storage capacity (million gallons) 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5

Consumptive Use Permit (mgd) 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0

Distribution mains (miles) 1,128 1,130 1,139 1,141 1,141 1,169 1,145 1,145 1,145 1,170

Number of Supply wells 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 15 15 15
Wastewater:

Gravity mains (miles) 629 630 631 633 636 661 634 634 673 673

Force mains (miles) 139 139 139 140 142 153 141 141 153 153

Number of Lift stations 165 165 165 167 168 170 168 168 170 170

Treatment capacity (million gallons per day) 22.4 22.4 22.4 22.4 22.4 22.4 22.4 22.4 22.4 22.4
GRUCom:

Fiber optic cable (miles) 420 449 438 473 513 528 528 526 559 583

Maximum bandwidth (2.5 gigabits/second)*10gbs 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192 0C-192

Number of On-net locations 503 523 555 577 625 752 752 752 752 767
Notes:

(1) Park acreage changes: In 2017, Park acreage decreased by 200 acres due to the Wacahoota property disposition, increased by 36 acres with the addition of Colclough Pond and increased 3.5 acres due to the addition
of 29th Road. In 2018, acreage increased by 23.39 and 2.16 acres with addition of Forest Park and Northside Park, respectively. In 2019, acreage increased by 245 acres due to addition of Four Creeks Preserve. In 2020,
acreage 2020 increased by 4.64 acres due to the addition of Smokey Bear Park.

(2) Miles of trail does not include approximately 71 miles of paved multi-use trails within the City.

(3) Data prior to FY 2015 for traffic signals not available.

Sources: City Departments and Gainesville Regional Utility

254






NI, Gm%

(l



of

ON

OF



Powias G,

cy.

1-02



85c

€99°0t NOW XXXOL JuswasINquiey aWIHBAQ VId
YL NOW XXXOL 90104 3Se] aN}BN4 jeuoiSay S)jeysten Sn
95Lg6L v/N 6oL Spaad0.d Sulieys a)qennb3 jesapad
gS9LL 0889 NOW 1D34Ia-9DVvr-ococ geL oL 90UBISISSY 9213SN[™ |BLIOWS|A 8UAIg PJeMPT OTOTAS
ka4 LZL-SA-E-DVIV-DDV-0T0oT geL oL JUBJD P10g OTOTAS
TSLoL TCL-SA-Y-OVIV-DDHVYI-0T0oT geL oL (4d1v) uonud00ay a1e)d 9SUSIT JlFBWOINY
1JUBWa2J0ju3 MeT Jo Juawitedad epliol4 y3noayl passed
GSELL G¥80-Xg-rqg-6Loc geL oL 6LA4 - 9OUBISISSY 2013SN( JBIIOWS N BUIAg plemp3
oregs 66L0-Xg-rg-gLoc geL oL 8LA4 - 9OUBISISSY 8013SN(" JBIIOWS N BUJAG plemp]
000‘gL 0E60-Xg-rg-LLoc geL oL LLA4 - 92UB1SISSY 9213SN[ BLIOWS A BUJAg plemp3
190UBISISSY 901ISN[ JelloWs|N dulAg pJemp3
¥c6GE €00-9Q-L-QVTV-XSON-0TOT vELOL uolyeuswaldwi sygl4 ado
SL9Y TLOM-XM-HIN-0T0T oLL'9L 10V SSaUjj9/\ PUEB Y1]eaH |elus|A JUsLI8dI0jul meT
7o9‘obL €€00-XV-3M-SGLoT 0659L SJ9PJO U0130830.d JO JUBWadI04UT pue
$910110d 15841y 8384N00UT O] SIUBID SLA4 MAO
906°90¢€ 0S0M-X4-OW-8LOT €99l uaJp)IyD 1sutedy Sawild 18ulaiu| gLOT
068 VLL 6860-xg-aA-0ToT €09l weJ3o.id Suipund jeuswalddng Aouadiaw3 snuaeu010D 6L-0IAOD
20138Nr 40 Juswiedad "s'N
00S§°L 69 Lol 9020-TL-DIN/Le-SL-IN 6Ec L JUelD diysiauned JUswiIsaAul INOH
L6LETE L $ (8Le L) 491sN)D JuswdoldaAsQ ueqJN B SUISNOH 8101
L6L€TE L 8L9°L19 LO0O-TL-OW/1T-91-g glc L JUBJD 30019 Juawdojanag ANunwiwo) 6L-dIA0D
SoroL $ €19°50L LO00-TL-QW/1T-9L-g gLT YL weJS0.d Juswiaug - JUeJID 42019 Juswdoigasg Ayunwiwo)d
wawdoansg uegdn ® SuisnoH jo uswiiedaq 's’N
o6z Tl ¥100L200SLYEOTYN §e6oL 811s0dwoD 10)1d iAsaureD
84N No13Y Jo Juswiedsq ‘s'N
sjuaidioaigns 1elol Ja1sn)do 18101 weJgold sainyipuadx3a *ON UBJID/10BIIU0D JaqunnN 911 weJdSo.d/Jojuels |elapa4
01 papino.d Bunsn
unowy jesapa4 90UBIS|SSY

LZOT ‘O€ Y393 Ld3S

JONVLSISSV TVIONVNI4 ILVLS ANV SAUVMY 1vd3Ad34 40 SFHNLIANIdX3 40 31NAIHIS

Vvaldold “I71TASINIVO 40 ALID



64c

Sehes (9L9°02*009°07) 491SN|D USUB. [RIEPa |BI0L
€59°¢ 0¥c00-1z0T-IAHSIN/TISLD 9lL9°'0t 101eD) 8JeS LTAS
:sweJ3oud A1ayes Ailiold jeuonen
TlL 6y e ee Yovg-L-PPLEEY 9€gLD 009°'0t weJt30.d uswadlojul AIgIsIA YSiH 10a4
el L¥T00-120T-aa/grdLlo 009°0t U01109104d Wel30.d JaAld paldeisid LTAd
0ogLSL 8€¢00-1T0T-ON/LSDOLD 009°0t weJ30.d uoeonp3 pue A1ajes 183000S/919A01010 W LTAS
iy 90-¥0-0z-aa/cLaly 009'0t U0110910.d WeJB0ld JoAIIQ paloeIIsiq OTAS
L 90-0L-0T-JW/SL3LD 009°0t WeJ30.d uoireanp3 pue A1a}es 4810095 /919A24010| OTAS
:K1ayes Aemy3IH Alunwiwo) pue 81e1s
°E€SYL (€19°0t) J93sn)D 1Sue.L TeJapa4 |BjoL
TES VL G069 TO-¥8-1-LLSThY /76919 €150t Salll|igesid Yum sienplaipul
18 SI01U3S 104 Ao paoueyu - 6L/8LA4
L2989 L0O-£6-8-0LeSel €150t aouelsIssy 1eude)d vay - OLES "08S YHON
'S2INIGeSIA YIM S|BNPIAIPU| PUE SI01UBS JO ANIGOW paoueyu3
LlT'Ly LO-¥8-L-StvLvY /ShINLD 605 0t 10V S3YVD LLES u01308S - OTA4 6L-AIAOD
:wegold YsUel ] |eqllL pue Sealy |edny Joj SjUelD BjnULIOS
GLL‘909 (Soz0t) 4318N)D 1ISueIL BISPAS [e10L
SLL'909 £62°06 10-8€-1-99€L1/98VLD Sot ot 10108UU0D PAIG PUTY MS-dV]
LSL T0-89-1-686EEY/Sov LD Socot 1eJL/Ured axig “1S YILT MS-dV1
v LSL L0-8€-1-56¥6E7/9€N0D lelaleld |emapIS 8J]ed18IN - 9AY YI8L AN
LPEES T0-8E-1-686EEY /EroDn Sot ot 908]d Y15€ MS 01 pY UOISIIIM MS 38Ad-dV1
[4ZeR3e TO-8E-L-EEELEY/LSrOD Sot ot S31emapIS pue aueT aig u1 YibL AMAN 38Ad-dV1
vz €0-10-82-9-59€lL1T Soz-oc 10108UUOD TeIIALIY BUET - ¥/PAIg puT9 MS APMIS 38Ad-dV1

:uo3onJ3suo) pue 3ujuue)d KemysiH
:uojejodsuel] Jo Juswiledaq epliold y3nodyL passed

858 ovL6L $ (9tS 0t ‘L0S 0t) J91sNjD JSUeI ] jeJapad |e1oL
LOL6STT 000§ 00-CLO-1c0T-14 9cS ot 20UeISISSY 1eldeD vay- OLES "08S - LTAd
LL2*S0S 00-0LL-0c0T-14 9cS ot JUBJD) 80UBISISSY e3deD - OTA4
008‘0€ 00-500-0t0t-14 9cS 0T 20UBISISSY 1eldeD 6EES U0IODS - OTAH
000000 L 00-680-6L0¢-T4 9cS 0T 3]01Y3A UOISSIWI-ON J0 MOT - BLAS
9€9°gLL 00-L70-8L0T-14 9cS ot 3013/ UOISSIWI-ON J0 MOT - LLAS
:welS04d BJNWJ04 Sa1)1084 Sng pue sasng
1SLLgg oL $  T09'ggT’LL 0€0-0t0T-14 L0S 0t Spun4 10V S34v2 LOES U01108S OTAS 6L-AINOD
Yo v99 L 80L-0T0T-14 L0OS 0T JUBJD BINUW.IOH BaUY PaziuegJn OTAH
9980 L6O-6L0C-14 L0OS 0T JUeJD BINWJOS BalY Paziueqin 6LA4
ot6°9€9 ¥60-8L0t-14 L0S 0t JUeJH BINWIOS BBJY PazZIUBGIN SLAS
8SL°€6T L 00-600-8L0T-14 L0S 0t JUEBID BINWLIOS BalY PazIuegUN LLAS
L1TEEY $ 00-t€0-8LOT-T14 L0OS 0t Juawuoioddy pasiAsY - JUBID B)NWIOH BalY PazIuedin ELAS

'S1URJD BINWLIOH NSUBL ] eJaped
uoneuodsuel] jo uswyedaq ‘s'n

sjuaidioaigqns 1e101 J81sn|o 1eloL weidoid saJnjjpuedx3 *ON JUBJID/}ORIIU0D JaquinN 8)31L weJSoid/103ueD Jeiapad
01 papInoid Bupsii
junowy jeJapad Qdue]sissy
(panuiiuo))

LZOT ‘O€ Y393 Ld3S
JONVLSISSV TVIONVNI4 ILVLS ANV SAUVMY 1vd3Ad34 40 SFHNLIANIdX3 40 31NAIHIS
Vvaldold “I71TASINIVO 40 ALID



09c¢

SLLYYE 9T $ SpJemy JeJapad Jo sainlipuadx3 je1o0L
TTOYSL ¥€00-H4-LLOT-MINT £€80°L6 (434vS) asuodsay Aouadiaw3 pue ail4 3enbapy 10j 3ulyeis
809°L 6000-SS-6L0T-MINT/OFPO0Y 690°L6 juawdinb3 soueUSIUIBIA PUB JUBWIUIBISNS JeNZEH
¥98°c L0S-S£00-SS-0T0T-MINT/L8LOY L90°L6 juswdinb3 soueUSIUIBIA PUB JUBWIUIBISNS JeNZEH

JuawaSeueln Aousdiaw3 jo Juawiedad eplio)4 y3nodyl passed
A114n29S puB)dWOH Jo Jusawiledaq

L9€Lov yaLeey/LoLoz 9€0°L6 (NYD) uope.eoaQ J93seSIq BW| BUBDLINH
9OUBISISSY O1|Nd - SjuelD Jaisesig
uawadeuey Aousgiaw3 4o UOISING
‘eplio]4 JO 93838 Y3nody L passed
KouaBy jJuswadeue AousBiaws jelspad
- £111n28S purBWOH 40 IUuswedsq

LO9oL Tv9'L VLOOO4NLLY L0056 aAIIeIIu| J8peD
19010 S414eys A3unoD BNYJE)Y Y3NnoJyL passed
656C YLOOO4NIL/SLD L0O'G6 uonoIpJaIul AemysiH

190140 JJ1BYS AUN0D SUyor 1S ysnodyl passed
:wesdoud (v1alH) sealy Suppoiyed] 3nig Aususiu| ysiH
£2110d 8n.1q 1BUO|IEN JO 92140 - JUBPISAId dY3 JO 30140 dAIIND9XT

66075 T8LTThL oLo'Ly S3IIIUNWIWOYD P3I0BUUOYD PUER LBWS
:3ul19aUIBUT puUB 80UBIOS UOIBWIONU| pUB J2INdWOD
UOI1BPUNO 9OUBIOS JeUOIIEN

OLL'8L9"T $  €99°059 0ToT-glLL 6L0'LT Spun4 Janay sniiAeuo.o) 6L-diA0D
L51'g90°T $ €LTTA 6LO'LT (30V S3HVD) 10V A3IN0SS D1WOU0D3 PUE Jalay ‘PIv SNUIABUOIOD BL-QINOD
:uoJ3eJ0dI0D 8oUBUI4 BUISNOH BPLIO)4 Y3noJyL passed
Ainseau| ayj jo Juswiiedsq 's'nN

sjualdiosugns 12101 J918N|D 1e10L weudo.d sainyipuadx3a *ON UBJID/10BIIU0D JsquinN 9)1L weJdg04d/101urD Jeiapay
01 papino.d Bunsn
junowy jeJapa4 90UBIS|SSY
(panuiiuo))

LZOT ‘O€ Y393 Ld3S
JONVLSISSV TVIONVNI4 ILVLS ANV SAUVMY 1vd3Ad34 40 SFHNLIANIdX3 40 31NAIHIS
Vvaldold “I71TASINIVO 40 ALID



Lo9cC

698 LLLY spJemy 93e1S Jo sainyipuadx3 jejoL
0otz9‘coL'L 8L5°6lT TO-¥8-1-9L0OEEY/96N1LD cLo'S9 T 9Seyd 9)01YdA SNOWOoU0INY LTAS
€86VS 0t-78-1-L96SY7 /10N LD TL0'GS 0SLaInoy - 0t /6LA4
€LE 0T 6L-78-1-6E8LYY /8L cLo'S9 008 31N0Y - 61/8LA4
€TLGL 6L-78-1-LL66BEY [S8LLD TL0'GS 90IA18S sng AepljoH - 8L/LLAA
967°€9 6L-78-1-E€1GVY/98LLD TlL0'GS LO9 93N0Y - 8L/LLAH
6L YLL 6L-¥8-1-tOLLYY/E08LDH TlL0'GS €€ ooy - gL/LLA4
- 8L-¥8-1-6€8Ly¥7/LL1H0D [4TeXc) 008 21N0Y - gL/LLA4
881759 LO-¥8-1-9-LOEEY/0LTOD [4TeXci) sng snowouoiny gL/LLA4
:wesdoid Juawdo)anag a21AJeS Hsuel ] dIgnd
L8E'E6T T LT-¥8-1-LSLLLY/19] 1D oLo'9S LT/0T A4 - JUBID %201g USUE.L dI)gNd
€EL'09 6L-¥8-1-tToShi /61g1D L0055 aJeys aply / WeJS0ld 82UeIS|SSY JaINWW0D OT/6LA4
uojyeodsuel] Jo Juswedsd
oLL'Ee 96Y ¥L1'Sd"D'0T L90'S¥ voddns wel3old |edauan Sieyy 1BININD JO UOISIAIQ
91e]1S Jo swedaqg
ergLoL V/N Lo6 ot 0cTOT - LLOT dIHS
uojresodioD aoueul4 SuiSnoH epliol4
808°9L6 00SM ooLLE puepep a3Jeyosy Ja1empunols
T9EESL NEOLId S0 LE € 9Seyd ‘UOISUBIXT Ul JBIBAN
pawie)oay JUowWseQ - Weloid uess sgulds eprio
U0199304d 1BIUSWIUOJIAUT JO JUSWIIBdDQ BPIJO]4
18101 weisoud saJnypuadxy "ON JUBJD/10e4IU0D JaquinN 9)11L Weudo.d/I0luesn 91e1s
V4S9 8jels

(pépniouoy)
LZOT ‘0€ YIdIWI1d3S

JONVLSISSY TVIONVNI4 31VLS ANV SAHVMY TvHd3Ad34 40 SFHNLIANIdX3 40 3TNAIHIS

Valdo14 “ITTASINIVO 40 ALID









the

inter



N Gf%



8)




21-

21-

-02)

0o21.



1-03

Nt

we

the

$1

of




the



2021- 2020-
2021- 2020- n/a
n/a 2020-

. -06

-of-




N Gr%



City of Gainesville

December 6, 2022

Honorable Sherrill F. Norman, CPA
Auditor General, State of Florida
Local Government Audits/342
Claude Pepper Building, Room 401
11 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1450

Re: Management response to the Independent Auditor’s Report and Management Letter for the
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the period ended September 30, 2021

Dear Ms. Norman,

This letter is in response to the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the Management Letter. The
audit report disclosed two findings from the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018 and two
findings from the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020 that have yet to be cleared.

2021-01 Bank Reconciliations (Material Weakness) (2018-01)

Condition: Bank reconciliations were not completed on a timely basis during fiscal year 2021.
Additionally, during the audit and upon reconciliation of cash by the City, a significant number
of adjustments were necessary to correct cash balances as of September 30, 2021.

Criteria: Timely and accurate bank reconciliations are a key component of internal control over
multiple financial reporting processes, including cash receipting, cash disbursements, and payroll
functions, as one of the means of detecting potential errors or irregularities.

Effect of Condition: Lack of timely and accurate bank reconciliations could result in errors or
irregularities not being detected in a timely basis.

Recommendation: We recommend the City implement procedures to ensure that all bank
accounts are reconciled within the following month, and that any identified discrepancies be
properly investigated and corrected.
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Management Response: Management is aware of this issue. The City has experienced
significant staff turnover in the Department of Financial Services since the 2018 audit. The staff
turnover led to challenges in completing the annual audit for the Fiscal Year 2021, and the
completion of the audit was further exacerbated by the mid-year implementation of a new
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system (Workday) in July 2021 that touched all of the
City's financial operations systems (general ledger, accounting, accounts payable, payroll, billing
and collections, and treasury management). To help provide support to the Department of
Financial Services, the City hired an external CPA firm in December 2021 (Carr, Riggs, &
Ingram, LLC), and entered into a Service Level Agreement with the Budget and Finance, and
Accounting Department of the City-owned utility (Gainesville Regional Utility) in February
2022. The City has since hired a Finance Director who is a certified public accountant and a
certified public finance officer. In addition, an accounting manager and a senior accountant with
significant accounting experiences were hired on September 6, 2022. We are devoting two FTEs
to working on bank reconciliation, and have been conducting weekly check-ins on the status and
identifying better ways of reconciling. In addition, we are bringing in the expertise from our
Billing and Collections team to help with research of unreconciled deposits. We believe with
team work and better understanding of Workday, we will be able to get caught up with bank
reconciliation very soon and keep it up.

2001-02 Financial Close and Reporting (Material Weakness) (2018-02)

Condition: The City once again experienced significant turnover within its finance department.
Additionally, a new enterprise resource planning (ERP) system was implemented nine months
into the fiscal year under audit. As a result, commencement of the audit was delayed for several
months, with most audit areas still requiring significant adjustments. Approximately 90 journal
entries, either identified by the City or as a result of audit procedures, were posted after the trial
balance was provided in July 2022.

Criteria: Financial close and reporting processes should be in place to ensure that trial balance
used to prepare financial reports are accurate and complete. Further, internal controls over
financial reporting should be designed to allow management or employees to prevent, or detect
and correct, material misstatements on a timely basis.

Effect: The City did not have timely accurate financial reports during the year.
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Recommendation: We recommend that management establish and formally document a well-
defined process for financial reporting, including overall timing, methodology, format, and
frequency of analyses.

Management Response: Management is aware of this issue. In addition to the turnover of
multiple key positions in the Department of Financial Services, the mid-year implementation of
Workday has added complexity to getting periods closed timely. The Department hired a
Financial Systems Architect who is certified in Workday Human Resources, Payroll and
Reporting to help with data flow and mapping in Workday. An Internal Control Manager who is
a certified internal auditor and a certified fraud examiner has also been hired to help strengthen
internal controls. We have made significant improvement with understanding of Workday and
are developing processes and checklists for period close. In addition, we are working on
reconciling all balance sheet accounts and all funds, and expect to start issuing trial balance and
quarterly financial reports starting with the first quarter of 2023.

2021-03 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
(Significant Deficiency) (2020-03)

Condition: During the audit, we identified approximately $11 million of federal grant
expenditures that were excluded from the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State
Financial Assistance (SEFA).

Criteria: Per Uniform Guidance, Section 200.510(b), the auditee must prepare a Schedule of
Federal Awards for the period covered by the auditee’s financial statements which must include
total federal awards expended as determined in accordance with Section 200.502.

Effect: Errors in the SEFA affect the accuracy of information reported to the City’s grantors. In
addition, accurate program determination by the auditor is dependent upon the accuracy and
completeness of the information included in the SEFA.

Recommendation: We recommend management review the SEFA to ensure all information is
accurate and complete, and reconcile grant expenditures to the general ledger.

Management Response: Management is aware of this issue. Since the new team members
coming on board including the Finance Director, Accounting Manager, Senior Accountant and
Internal Control Manager, we have been working on process documentation. With the
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stabilization of the department, we will be able to devote more time to reviewing SEFA, trial
balance and other reports before they are turned over to the auditors.

2021-04 Building Permit Revenue Reconciliation (2020-06)

The City’s building permit collections are processed through a point-of-sale system that does not
interface with the accounting ERP system. We were unable to obtain a report of building permits
issued during the year that agreed to the revenues recorded in the general ledger. While this is
not an unusual occurrence for governments, generally due to the timing differences of revenue
recognition, we recommend that staff reconcile these two reports to ensure that revenue recorded
in the general ledger are accurate and complete.

Management Response: Management is aware of this issue. Since the implementation of
Workday on July 1, 2021, the revenue reports for building and planning permits/fees have been
tied to the general ledger based on the point-of-sale (CitizenServe) transaction date. Since
February 8 of 2022, the online revenue for these permits/fees have run through an automated
integration connecting CitizenServe via our cashiering system to the general ledger in Workday.






